
Finance Committee Meeting 
April 18, 2018 

1 | P a g e

CENTRAL BUCKS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Committee Members Present 
Mrs. Beth Darcy, Chairperson Mrs. Tracy Suits, Member 
Mrs. Jodi Schwartz, Member Mr. Dave Matyas, Business Administrator 
Mrs. Karen Smith, Member Mrs. Susan Vincent, Director of Finance 

Others in Attendance 
Mrs. Sharon Collopy, Board Member  Mr. Jason Jaffe, Director of Technology and Innovation 
Dr. Scott Davidheiser, Asst. Superintendent Mrs. Lindsey Smith, Supervisor of Educational Technology 
Mr. Robert Kleimenhagen, Jr., CFM, SFP 
  Director of Facilities & Energy Management Operations 

The meeting was called to order at 6:07 p.m. by Mrs. Darcy 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
There was no public comment. 
REVIEW OF MEETING NOTES 
The March 21, 2018 Finance Committee Meeting minutes were reviewed and approved without 
changes. 
INFORMATION/DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
Review of Finance Information Items: Mrs. Vincent provided a review of General Fund disbursements, 
receipts and balances. Details were provided for the Capital Fund Checking Account and the Food 
Service Account.  
Transportation Field Trip: The Committee was invited to the parking lot to view an example of an 84- 
passenger school bus. The purchase of larger capacity buses for sport use would help eliminate the need 
for some buses to transport students to events.  A larger capacity bus has the ability to fit an entire 
roster and equipment for some teams. 
Overview of the 2018-2019 Technology Capital Fund: Mr. Jason Jaffe and Mrs. Lindsey Smith provided 
the Committee an overview of Technology & Innovation Department’s Three-Year Plan. Mr. Jaffe noted 
the $3,600,000 budget is 1% of the total district budget and is used to provide support for the entire 
district. Capital spending plans were reviewed, including the purchase of new teacher laptops, 1-1 
laptops and new classroom projectors. The Technology Plans for elementary and secondary grades were 
presented, which included details on teaching and learning initiatives and technology initiatives. 
Innovative ideas for savings were provided, including a leasing program for the 1-1 laptop program. Mr. 
Jaffe spoke about the $50 yearly student fee required for the 1-1 laptop program as well as the plan for 
necessary repairs. Mrs. Smith inquired about provisions for students that may require assistance with 
the cost of the laptop. Mr. Jaffe detailed the plan in place for that situation and assured the Committee 
that no family would be charged the yearly fee if they could not afford the expense. Mrs. Schwartz asked 
about replacement laptops for students that require specialized software due to IEPs. Mr. Jaffe noted 
that situation is a challenge for the department, but they are able to manage the issue effectively.  Mr. 
Jaffe summarized the presentation by noting the department would like to begin making some 
purchases in April in order to have devices ready for the start of the new school year. Mrs. Darcy asked 
for clarification on the funding of the three-year plan, Mr. Matyas provided details on the financial plan. 
Ms. Deneen Dry, President of the ESPA, expressed concern that imaging/warranty work done by HP was 
taking work away from district building technicians. Mr. Jaffe noted that the job of imaging the laptops 
for the high schools could not be completed without assistance from an outside source because there is 
not enough staff available for that size job. There will be no reduction in building tech staff due to the 
use of an outside vendor for imaging.  
2018-2019 Budget Update – Preliminary Final and Resolution: Mr. Matyas noted that the adoption of a 
preliminary final budget will go before the full board at the next board meeting. A presentation of the 



Finance Committee Meeting 
April 18, 2018 

2 | P a g e  
 

CENTRAL BUCKS SCHOOL DISTRICT 

final budget will be given in May, and final budget adoption will be on the agenda for the first June 
board meeting. Mr. Matyas reviewed budget components, revenues, expenses, projected expenses and 
the budget status. He noted changes in the real estate tax monies, which are showing an increase in 
revenues. There is growth in Earned Income Taxes collected, and an increase in investment income is 
anticipated. Mr. Matyas discussed projected staffing for 2018-2019 and their associated costs. He 
presented a Revenue and Expense summary projected for this school year and forecasted for next 
school year. General trends were summarized, including declining debt payments, rising local real estate 
assessed values, and a decline in unemployment which reduces budget pressure. Local and state sources 
of revenue for the district were detailed. No millage increase is proposed for the coming school year. A 
recommendation to approve the Resolution for the 2018-2019 Proposed Final Budget and 
Advertisement Notice will be included on the agenda for the next board meeting.  
Contract for Asset Appraisal Services: Mrs. Vincent presented information regarding the re-valuation of 
the district’s fixed assets completed by Asset Control Solutions during the 2014-2015 school year. The 
Business Office is recommending the district continue to use Asset Control Solutions for re-inventory 
and completing the appraisal process. Asset Control Solutions cost for re-inventory is $27,000 – the 
lowest cost in the initial RFP. Re-inventory would be completed in May and would take about a week. 
Mrs. Vincent reviewed the process Asset Control would use during the re-inventory. Mr. Kleimenhagen 
inquired if an appraisal value of the actual buildings will be included, Mrs. Vincent indicated they would. 
Mr. Kleimenhagen noted that was important for the FEMO Department as it factors in to the facility 
assessment program already in place. Mr. Matyas commented that replacement values for buildings are 
very important for insurance purposes as well. Approval for Asset Control Solutions to continue with the 
re-inventory will be an item on the agenda at the next board meeting.  
One Year 2018-2019 Renewal Contract with Aramark – Final Year: Mr. Matyas noted that school 
districts are allowed by the state to have a five-year contract with food service providers. The five-year 
contract is made up of a series of one-year contracts, allowing flexibility if the provider does not meet 
district needs. The 2018-2019 school year will be the final year of the district’s contract with Aramark.  
Mr. Matyas indicated that an RFP for food service will need to be completed during the coming school 
year. Mrs. Darcy asked if the decision to take the high schools off the national school lunch program 
would impede the next RFP. Mr. Matyas noted it was an advantage because companies will see an 
opportunity to offer a greater variety of foods. The Committee agrees to move the contract with 
Aramark to the full board for approval.   
General Supply Bids for 2018-2019: Mr. Matyas provided details regarding the general supply bids for 
the 2018-2019 school year.  Approval of General Supplies Bid Purchases will be included on the next 
board agenda. 
Athletic Supply Bids for 2018-2019: Mr. Matyas provided details regarding the athletic supply bids for 
the 2018-2019 school year.  Approval of Athletic Supplies Bid Purchases will be included on the next 
board agenda. 
Security Risk and Vulnerability Assessment: Mr. Kleimenhagen presented information regarding a Risk 
and Vulnerability Assessment for the district. It is recommended that a contract with MG Tactical 
Advantage, LLC for a District Risk & Vulnerability Assessment be moved to the full board for approval. 
The Assessment would be completed for a total cost of $66,700.00 and would include the 
evaluation/review of all critical incident management and hazard plans. The Committee agrees to move 
the contract to the full board for approval.  
ADJOURNMENT: 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:20 p.m. 
NEXT MEETING: 
The next meeting of the Finance Committee will be May 16, 2018. 



Central Bucks School District
Finance Committee  

Board Room of the Education Services Center – 16 Welden Drive 
Wednesday April 18th, 2018, 6:00pm Projected time – 90 minutes 

Beth Darcy, Chairperson Karen Smith, Member 
Jodi Schwartz, Member Tracy Suits, Member 
Dave Matyas, Business Administrator Susan Vincent, Director of Finance 

Agenda 

Information Items 
* Treasurers Report Pages 72 – 85 
* Investment Report Pages 86 – 90 
Other Funds Report Page 91 
Tax Collection Report Page 92 
Payroll Report Page 93 
Benefit Report Page 94 
LOGIC Report on Banking Handout 

* This item(s) may be on the public board agenda for action.         ~   This item(s) may require an executive session.

Please note: Public comment should be limited to three minutes 

1) Call to Order Chairperson Start Time 

2) Public Comment Chairperson 

3) Approval of Prior Meeting Minutes Chairperson/Committee Pages 1 - 2 

4) Information / Discussion / Action Items

a. Review of Finance Information Items 15 minutes 
Susan Vincent Pages 72 - 94

b. Transportation Field Trip 15 minutes 
Dave Matyas  

c. Overview of the 2018-19 Technology Capital Fund 20 minutes 
Jason Jaffe Presentation

d. * 2018-19 Budget Update – Preliminary Final and Resolution 20 minutes 
Dave Matyas Presentation 

e. * Contract for Asset Appraisal Services 5 minutes 
Susan Vincent Pages 3 - 4

f. * One-Year 2018-19 Renewal Contract with Aramark – Final Year 5 minutes
Dave Matyas Pages 5 - 55

g. * General Supply Bids for 2018-19,    Bid Threshold = $20,100 5 minutes 
Dave Matyas Pages 56 – 61

h. * Athletic Supply Bids for 2018-19,    Bid Threshold = $20,100 5 minutes 
Dave Matyas Pages 62 - 63

i. * Security Risk and Vulnerability Assessment 5 minutes 
Robert Kleimenhagen Pages 64 – 71

j. 

k. 
5) Adjournment Chairperson End Time

6) Next Meeting Date:        May 16th, 2018



Committee Members Present 
Mrs. Beth Darcy, Chairperson   Mrs. Tracy Suits, Member 
Mrs. Jodi Schwartz, Member   Mr. Dave Matyas, Business Administrator 
Mrs. Karen Smith, Member 

Others in Attendance   
Mrs. Sharon Collopy, Board Member  Dr. Scott Davidheiser, Asst. Superintendent 
Dr. John Kopicki, Superintendent  Mrs. Mary-Kay Speese, Director of Student Services 
  
 

The meeting was called to order at 6:05 p.m. by Mrs. Darcy 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
There was no public comment. 
 
REVIEW OF MEETING NOTES 
The February 21, 2018 Finance Committee Meeting minutes were reviewed and approved without 
changes. 
 
INFORMATION/DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
Review of Finance Information Items: Mr. Matyas provided a review of General Fund disbursements, 
receipts and balances. Details were provided for the Capital Fund Checking Account and the Food 
Service Account. The Investment Portfolio for the month of February was reviewed. 
 
Professional Services Contracts: 300 and 500 Objects – Special Education: Mrs. Speese provided a 
comprehensive review of the 300 and 500 Object Vendor Summary. Typical items included expenses for 
the ESY program, Psychiatric Evaluations, Speech Services, and Physician Services.  
 
Audit Services Request for Proposals (RFP) Discussion: Discussion was held regarding the RFP to 
provide Auditing Service to the district. Details of the bid results were originally presented at the last 
Finance Committee meeting. Additional vetting of the firms was completed by Mr. Matyas and Mrs. 
Darcy, all firms received good recommendations from the clients contacted. Mr. Matyas responded to 
inquires from the Committee that the Business Department would be comfortable with any of the firms. 
The Committee agreed that the low bidder, Dreslin & Company, would be awarded the contract. Mr. 
Matyas will move forward with finalizing details for final board approval.  
 
2017-2018/2018-2019 Budget Status: Mr. Matyas provided an update on the district budget. He 
reviewed the Governor’s Budget for 2018-2019 and its impact on our district. He noted that the State’s 
Independent Fiscal Office is projecting a $1.7 billion deficit for 2017-2018, which will grow through 
2021-2022. The proposed 2018-2019 state budget is balanced between revenues and expenses at $32.9 
billion. Discussion was held regarding the continued drain PSERs contributions continue to place on 
school district budgets. Mr. Matyas anticipates a 0% tax increase will be necessary in the 2018-2019 
budget. He reviewed some major goals for the 2018-2019 budget, including minimizing the growth in 
health care costs by leaving the health care consortium, refining staffing needs and a $4 million decline 
in debt payments and transfers to Long Term Capital Projects. Tax Reform Senate Bill 76 (Eliminating 
Real Estate Taxes) was discussed, Mr. Matyas noted the bill will likely be a big topic of discussion during 
the 2018 election cycle. Consideration of the Proposed Final Budget will be on the agenda at the April 
24th School Board meeting, with Final Budget Adoption scheduled for June 12.  
 

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 1 of 94                           .



Budget Initiatives for Staffing – Review: The Staffing Review was postponed until the next Finance 
Committee Meeting. 
 
Sale of Surplus Equipment: Mr. Matyas noted the funds from the FEMO sale of obsolete equipment 
totaled $45,738.97, far surpassing expectations. Funds from the sale of obsolete equipment can be used 
for district security initiatives. 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:46 p.m. 
 
NEXT MEETING: 
The next meeting of the Finance Committee will be April 18, 2018. 
 

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 2 of 94                           .



 

In the 2013-14 school year Central Bucks School District obtained 3 proposals for an update to 
our Fixed Asset Inventory. The re-valuation of our fixed assets was completed during the 2014-
15 school year.  An updated asset inventory helps Central Bucks manage asset costs more 
efficiently.   It provides data to adequately insure our assets and provide Proof of Loss when 
engaged in an insurance claim, helps with fiscal planning for replacement of assets, and reduces 
the risk of theft. Central Bucks also recognizes the need to implement required accounting and 
financial reporting standards mandated by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
(GASB) and PDE. Both GASB 34 and PDE require the district to properly record and classify 
capital assets and to depreciate them over their recognized useful lives. Our local auditors also 
rely on the information provided by our fixed asset schedules to adequately report assets on 
our financial statements and footnotes.  

 

 

 

 

 

It is recommended that we continue to use Asset Control Solutions as the lowest amount for 
the re-inventory and completing the appraisal process. Asset Control Solutions successfully 
completed the project in a timely manner and with minimal disruption to classroom operations. 
We expect the same level of service for the re-inventory reporting process.  

 

 

Initial Appraisal Amount Re-Inventory Amount

Asset Control Solutions 37,000.00$                              27,000.00$                         

Asset Works 64,995.00$                              59,495.00$                         

American Appraisal 59,850.00$                              No response

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 3 of 94                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 4 of 94                           .



Fixed Price Renewal Contract 
Instructions and Checklist 

 
For School Food Authority (SFA) Use Only 

Do Not Submit to the Division of Food and Nutrition (DFN) or the 
Food Service Management Company (FSMC) as part of the Renewal Contract 

 
Instruction Box 1 
If the SFA is not satisfied with its current FSMC, then this renewal contract should not be completed.  The 
SFA will need to rebid and that process should be started immediately.  Please allow adequate time to 
complete all processes. 
 
This renewal contract and the appropriate attachments may not be retyped or changed in any way.  Any 
attachment that has the FSMC logo on it or is not the current version will not be accepted and will be 
returned to the SFA.  Remember no contractual changes or addendums are permissible to the renewal 
contract. 
 
Complete the following checklist to proceed with this Renewal Fixed Price Contract.  Renewal Fixed Price 
Attachments and reference materials can be found at PEARS > Applications > Download Forms > 
Contracting with a Food Service Management Company (FSMC). 
 
To navigate through this renewal contract, use the Tab key to progress to the next item in gray.  Items in 
gray are fields where data needs to be keyed or a drop-down option selected.  Using the Tab key to navigate 
allows fields to auto update.  Do not hit Enter when keying in data.   
 
Do not hesitate to reach out to RA-fiscal@pa.gov if you have any questions or need assistance. 
 
Cover Page 

 Enter name of SFA 
 Enter PEARS agreement number (AUN number) 
 Enter beginning and ending school year (These will update throughout the document) 

 
Agreement Page 

 Enter number of remaining renewals 
 Enter name of SFA (It will update throughout the document) 
 Enter name of SFA Authorized Representative (It will update throughout the document) 
 Enter title of SFA Authorized Representative (It will update throughout the document) 
 Enter FSMC name (FSMC full name must be entered as it appears on PDE’s list of approved 
FSMCs) (It will update throughout the document) 

 Enter name of the FSMC Authorized Representative (It will update throughout the document) 
 Enter title of the FSMC Authorized Representative (It will update throughout the document) 

 
Appendices 

 Appendix C – Copy of Acknowledgment of Personnel Relationships with check box marked.  If yes 
is selected, complete table 

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 5 of 94                           .

mailto:RA-fiscal@pa.gov


Instruction Box 2 
Complete the following attachments.  The Renewal Fixed Price Attachments can be found at PEARS > 
Applications > Download Forms > Contracting with a Food Service Management Company (FSMC) > 
Renewal Fixed Price Attachments (PDE040ga-FP).   
 
The Administrative Fee and the Management Fee cannot be higher than last year’s cost plus the Consumer 
Price Index (CPI).  With justification, the costs associated with items such as food supplies and labor may 
increase at a rate higher than the CPI; however, the SFA must evaluate the justification and determine if it is 
acceptable.  This justification needs to be provided with the renewal for DFN approval.  No new expense 
line items are permitted on Attachment CR3, Projected Operating Cost that were not included in the initial 
contract.  The most recent CPI is posted at PEARS > Applications > Download Forms > Contracting with a 
Food Service Management Company (FSMC) > CPI for All Urban Consumers. 
 
Instructions for completing the attachments can be found on the Instructions tab in the Renewal Cost 
Reimbursable Attachments File.  Section 4 of Attachment FP3, Projected Operating Costs Worksheet; 
Attachment FP4, FSMC Labor Worksheet; and Attachment FP5, FSMC Fringe Benefits Worksheet; Section 
D of Attachment SFSP1, SFSP Projected Operating Costs (if applicable); and Section D of Attachment 
CACFP1, CACFP Projected Operating Costs (if applicable) must be completed by the FSMC.   

 
Renewal Fixed Price Attachments 

 Attachment FP3 – Complete Projected Operating Costs Worksheet 
 Attachment FP4 – Complete FSMC Labor Worksheet  
 Attachment FP5 – Complete FSMC Fringe Benefits Worksheet  
 Attachment FP6 – Complete SFA Labor Worksheet (if applicable)  
 Attachment FP7 – Complete SFA Fringe Benefits Worksheet (if applicable)  
 Attachment FP8 – Complete Site Listing Worksheet 
 Renewal Calculations – Complete FSMC Renewal Calculations 

 
SFSP Attachment (if applicable) 

 Attachment SFSP1 – Complete Summer Food Service Program (SFSP) Projected Operating Costs 
Worksheet 

 
CACFP Attachment (if applicable) 

 Attachment CACFP1 – Complete Child and Adult Care Food Program (CACFP) Projected 
Operating Costs Worksheet  

 
Sponsor to Sponsor Agreement (PDE3086) (if applicable) 

 Most recent Agreement to Sell or Purchase Meals from Sponsor to Sponsor (PDE3086) completed 
and signed by all parties (if applicable) (See instructions below for submitting) 

 
Board Minutes 

 Copy of Board Minutes approving the renewal contract (if available at this time, see Instruction Box 
3 for additional information) 

 

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 6 of 94                           .



Instruction Box 3 
Email the Renewal Fixed Price Contract, Attachments file, and most recent Sponsor to Sponsor Agreement 
(PDE3086) (if applicable) to DFN at RA-Fiscal@pa.gov for approval prior to obtaining signatures on the 
renewal documents.  In the body of the email, include the phone number and email address of the person 
overseeing the renewal process.  If the SFA does not receive an email acknowledging DFN’s receipt of the 
renewal contract within two (2) business days, the email may not have been received. 
 
If the Board has approved the FSMC renewal contract, include minutes from that Board Meeting.  If the 
Board will not meet until later to approve the renewal contract, advise as to the date, and retain that 
documentation for submittal. 
 
Instruction Box 4 
DFN will then review the proposed renewal contract and suggest revisions if needed.  If no revisions are 
necessary, DFN will approve the proposed renewal contract.  The SFA will receive a cover letter along with 
the approved proposed renewal contract in the mail.  The approved proposed renewal contract will have 
DFN staff initials in blue ink on each page.   
 
Instruction Box 5 
Once the SFA receives the proposed renewal contract the SFA must make two (2) additional copies of the 
proposed renewal contract.  (Do not print double-sided.)  Secure signatures in blue ink only on the original 
and two (2) copies: 
 
Signatures Needed 

 Agreement Page – Signatures must be dated and attested to 
 Appendix A – SFA Certification of Acknowledgement Sheet – Each statement is to be initialed and 
the form signed and dated 

 Appendix B – FSMC Certification of Acknowledgement Sheet – Each statement is to be initialed 
and the form signed and dated 

 Appendix C – Acknowledgement of personnel Relationships – Completed and the form signed and 
dated 

 Appendix D – Certification Regarding Debarment and Suspension – Signature must be dated 
 Appendix E – Certification Regarding Lobbying – Signature must be dated 
 Appendix E – Disclosure of Lobbying Activities – Must be signed and dated even if no activity  

 
Instruction Box 6 
After the proposed renewal contract has been signed, mail the original to the address on the cover letter.  
(Do not print double-sided or staple the copy returned to DFN.) 
 
Provide one (1) copy of the signed renewal contract to the FSMC. 
 
Keep one (1) copy of the signed renewal contract in your records for a period of three (3) years from the end 
of the contract, including any subsequent renewals. 
 

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 7 of 94                           .

mailto:RA-Fiscal@pa.gov


Instruction Box 7 
The renewal contract is not considered fully executed until DFN reviews and approves the signed proposed 
renewal contract.  Once the signed copy has been approved by DFN, you will receive instructions for 
completing the Fact Sheet and Checklist Summary.   

 
After DFN Reviews Signed Contract 

 Complete Fact Sheet and Checklist Summary in PEARS 
 
Instruction Box 8 
Once DFN approves the Fact Sheet and Checklist Summary, you will receive an email stating that the 
renewal contract is fully executed.  

.

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 8 of 94                           .



 

 
 

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

333 MARKET STREET 
HARRISBURG, PA  17126-0333 

www.education.pa.gov 
 
 

Food Service Management Company (FSMC) 
Renewal Year FIXED PRICE Contract 

 
 

Central Bucks School District 
122-09-210-2 

 
 

July 1, (2018) to June 30, (2019) 
 
 
 

In accordance with Federal civil rights law and U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) civil rights regulations and policies, 
the USDA, its Agencies, offices, and employees, and institutions participating in or administering USDA programs are 
prohibited from discriminating based on race, color, national origin, sex, disability, age, or reprisal or retaliation for prior civil 
rights activity in any program or activity conducted or funded by USDA. 
 
Persons with disabilities who require alternative means of communication for program information (e.g. Braille, large print, 
audiotape, American Sign Language, etc.), should contact the Agency (State or local) where they applied for benefits.  
Individuals who are deaf, hard of hearing or have speech disabilities may contact USDA through the Federal Relay Service at 
(800) 877-8339.  Additionally, program information may be made available in languages other than English. 
 
To file a program complaint of discrimination, complete the USDA Program Discrimination Complaint Form, (AD-3027) 
found online at http://www.ascr.usda.gov/complaint_filing_cust.html, and at any USDA office, or write a letter addressed to 
USDA and provide in the letter all of the information requested in the form.  To request a copy of the complaint form, call 
(866) 632-9992.  Submit your completed form or letter to USDA by: (1) Mail: U.S. Department of Agriculture, Office of the 
Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights, 1400 Independence Avenue, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20250-9410; (2) Fax: (202) 690-
7442; or (3) Email: program.intake@usda.gov.  This institution is an equal opportunity provider. 
 
Any School Food Authority (SFA) selecting to renew a contract with their current FSMC must prepare a Renewal Year 
Contract utilizing this document which may not be re-typed or changed in any way.  Addendums to the renewal year contract 
are not permitted.  Should the SFA and FSMC enter into any addendum, the Division of Food and Nutrition (DFN) will not 
review the addendum and the language in this document prevails as binding.   

Division of Food and Nutrition Final Approval Date:  ____/____/______ 
 

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 9 of 94                           .

http://www.education.pa.gov/
http://www.ascr.usda.gov/complaint_filing_cust.html
mailto:program.intake@usda.gov


Agreement Page 
 

This bidder certifies that he/she shall operate in accordance with all applicable State and Federal 
regulations.   
 
This bidder certifies that all terms and conditions within the Bid Solicitation shall be considered a part of 
the contract as if incorporated therein. 
 
This Agreement shall be in effect for one year starting July 1 2018, and may be renewed by agreement for 
up to 0   additional one-year period(s). 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be signed by their duly 
authorized representative the day and year. 
 
 
 
 
 
Central Bucks School District 

  
 
Aramark Education Services, LLC 

SFA  FSMC 
   

Signature (in blue ink only) of Authorized 
Representative 

 Signature (in blue ink only) of Authorized 
Representative 

 
 
Dr. John Kopicki 

  
 
Alicia Kent 

Printed Name of Authorized Representative  Printed Name of Authorized Representative 
 
 
Superintendent of Schools 

  
 
Regional Vice President 

Title  Title 
   

Date Signed  Date Signed 
   

Witness Signature (in blue ink only) 
 
 
 

 Witness Signature (in blue ink only) 
 
 

Printed Name of Witness  Printed Name of Witness 

 

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 10 of 94                           .



 
Appendix A 

SFA Renewal Certification of Acknowledgement 
 

Please initial below next to each statement certifying that you have read and fully understand the contents of this 
contract. 
 

A. I certify that I, Dr. John Kopicki, on behalf of Central Bucks School District, have read and fully 
understand the contents of this contract.  I understand that the SFA must maintain oversight of the food 
service operations and that these responsibilities will not be delegated to the FSMC.  I also understand that 
the SFA is responsible for closely monitoring the FSMC contract and the FSMC’s daily activities. 
 

Initial Here: __________ 
 

B. I certify that I have chosen a Fixed Price contract, and will follow the according procedures. 
  

Initial Here: __________ 
 

C. I certify that I will not enter into an agreement with an FSMC that has a real or apparent conflict of interest.  
This includes FSMCs that provide recommendations, develop or draft specifications, requirements, 
statements of work, requests for proposals, contract terms and conditions, or other documents for use in 
conducting procurement.   
 

Initial Here: __________ 
 

D. I certify that I, nor any employees (including School Board Members) of Central Bucks School District, 
will not solicit or accept donations, gratuities, nor favors from current or potential FSMCs (i.e. gifts, golf 
outings, meals, etc.). 
 

Initial Here: __________ 
 

E. I certify that the Central Bucks School District has a written Code of Conduct that addresses conflicts of 
interest and governing the performance of its employees engaged in the selection, award and administration 
of contracts, and will make sure all employees are aware of said standards.  
 

Initial Here: __________ 
 

F. I have read and understand what the allowable costs are for all of the applicable CN programs.  
 

Initial Here: __________ 
 

G. I certify that Central Bucks School District will be legally responsible for the conduct of the food service 
program, and shall supervise the food service operations in such manner as will ensure compliance with the 
rules and regulations of PDE and the USDA regarding each of the CN programs covered by this contract.  
 

Initial Here: __________ 
 
 
 

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 11 of 94                           .



H. I certify that all food service employees and those responsible for the oversight of the contract and FSMC’s 
operations meet the minimum Professional Standards requirements. 
 

Initial Here: __________ 
 

I. I certify that Central Bucks School District shall retain control of the CN programs’ food service account, 
signature authority, and overall financial responsibility for the CN programs.  This includes access to the 
PEARS account, COMPASS or PrimeroEdge Student Eligibility System. 
 

Initial Here: __________ 
 

J. I certify that the CN programs are the responsibility of Central Bucks School District and Central Bucks 
School District is responsible for all contractual agreements entered into in connection with the CN 
programs.  
 

Initial Here: __________ 
 

K. I certify that Central Bucks School District will be responsible for determining student eligibility for all 
applicable programs and that Aramark Education Services, LLC will not be involved in the process.  
 

Initial Here: __________ 
 

L. I certify that Central Bucks School District will retain all records for the current year plus the three prior 
years.  
 

Initial Here: __________ 
 

M. I certify that all food will be in compliance with the current meal standards and Local Wellness Policy.  
 

Initial Here: __________ 
 

N. I certify that Central Bucks School District will monitor  Aramark Education Services, LLCin order to 
ensure compliance with USDA regulations.  
 

Initial Here: __________ 
 

O. I certify that Central Bucks School District will create an advisory board composed of students, teachers, 
and parents to assist in menu planning.  
 

Initial Here: __________ 
 

P. I certify that Central Bucks School District will not delegate any of the above responsibilities to the 
FSMC.  
 

Initial Here: __________ 
 

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 12 of 94                           .



Q. I hereby certify that neither Central Bucks School District nor its principals/authorized representatives is 
presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, disqualified, or voluntarily 
excluded from participation in this transaction by any Federal/State department or agency.  
 

Initial Here: __________ 
 

R. I further certify that neither Central Bucks School District nor any of its principals /authorized 
representatives has a reported criminal background that would affect the receipt of Federal funds.  
 

Initial Here: __________ 
 

S. I certify that  Aramark Education Services, LLC is not a paid consultant or contractor with Central 
Bucks School District  in any other capacity than for this contract. 
 
 

Initial Here: __________ 
 
 

I certify under penalty of perjury that the information on these forms is true and correct, and that I will immediately 
report to the state agency any changes that occur to the information submitted.  I understand that this information is 
being given in connection with receipt of federal funds.  The state agency may verify information; and the 
deliberate misrepresentation of information will subject me to prosecution under applicable federal and state 
criminal statutes. 
 
On behalf of Central Bucks School District, I hereby agree to comply with all state and federal laws and 
regulations governing the CN programs administered by the state agency.  In accordance with Federal law and 
USDA policy, Central Bucks School District does not discriminate on the bases of race, color, national origin, sex, 
disability, age, or reprisal or retaliation for prior civil rights activity in any program or activity conducted or funded 
by the USDA.  I will ensure that all monthly claims for reimbursement are true and correct and that records are 
available to support these claims. 
 

Name of Authorized Representative Dr. John Kopicki 

Title of Authorized Representative Superintendent of Schools 

 
Signature of Authorized Representative  
(in blue ink only) 

 

 
 
Date Signed 

 

 

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 13 of 94                           .



Appendix B 
FSMC Certification of Acknowledgement 

 
Please initial below next to each statement certifying that you have read and fully understand the contents of this 
contract. 
 

A. I certify that I, Alicia Kent, on behalf of  Aramark Education Services, LLC, have read and fully 
understand the contents of this contract.  
 

Initial Here: __________ 
 

B. I certify that I, nor any of the employees of  Aramark Education Services, LLC, have not received any 
solicitations from any Central Bucks School District employee.  In addition, I certify that no gifts, 
donations, or anything of monetary value (i.e. golf outings, meals, etc.) have been provided. 
 

Initial Here: __________ 
 

C. I certify that employees of  Aramark Education Services, LLC will be trained to understand and comply 
with all necessary trainings including the current written Code of Conduct authored by Central Bucks 
School District.  

 
Initial Here: __________ 

 
D. I certify that all of  Aramark Education Services, LLC food service employees meet the minimum 

Professional Standards requirements.  
 
Initial Here: __________ 
 

E. I certify that Central Bucks School District will be legally responsible for the conduct of the food service 
program, and shall have access to all necessary documents, which will be maintained onsite, including but 
not limited to all contracts with vendors so that they may supervise the food service operations in such 
manner as will ensure compliance with the rules and regulations of PDE and the USDA regarding each of 
the CN programs covered by this contract.  
 

Initial Here: __________ 
 

F. I certify that  Aramark Education Services, LLC will not have control of the CN programs’ food service 
account, signature authority, and overall financial responsibility for the CN programs.  This includes access 
to the PEARS account, COMPASS or the PrimeroEdge Student Eligibility System. 
 

Initial Here: __________ 
 

G. I certify that Central Bucks School District will be responsible for determining student eligibility for all 
applicable programs and that  Aramark Education Services, LLC will have no involvement in the 
process.  
 

Initial Here: __________ 
 

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 14 of 94                           .



 
 

H. I certify that all food will be in compliance with the current meal standards and Local Wellness Policy.  
 

Initial Here: __________ 
 

I. I hereby certify that neither  Aramark Education Services, LLC nor its principals/authorized 
representatives is presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, disqualified, 
or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by any Federal/State department or agency.  
 

Initial Here: __________ 
 

J. I certify that Aramark Education Services, LLC will comply with all applicable standards, orders, or 
requirements issued under the Clean Air Act and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act and will report 
violations to the Federal awarding agency and the Regional Office of the Environmental Protection Agency. 
 

Initial Here: __________ 
 

K. I further certify that neither  Aramark Education Services, LLC nor any of its principals /authorized 
representatives has a reported criminal background that would affect the receipt of this Federal Award.  
 

Initial Here: __________ 
 

L. I certify that  Aramark Education Services, LLC is not a paid consultant or contractor with Central 
Bucks School District in any other capacity than for this contract. 
 

Initial Here: __________ 
 
 

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 15 of 94                           .



I certify under penalty of perjury that the information on these forms is true and correct, and that I will immediately 
report to the SFA any changes that occur to the information submitted.  I understand that this information is being 
given in connection with receipt of federal funds.  The state agency may verify information; and the deliberate 
misrepresentation of information will subject me to prosecution under applicable federal and state criminal statutes. 
 
On behalf of  Aramark Education Services, LLC, I hereby agree to comply with all state and federal laws and 
regulations governing the CN programs administered by the state agency.  In accordance with Federal law and 
USDA policy, Aramark Education Services, LLC does not discriminate on the bases of race, color, national 
origin, sex, disability, age, or reprisal or retaliation for prior civil rights activity in any program or activity 
conducted or funded by the USDA.   
 
 

Name of Authorized Representative Alicia Kent 

Title of Authorized Representative Regional Vice President 

 
Signature of Authorized Representative  
(in blue ink only) 

 

 
 
Date Signed 

 

 

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 16 of 94                           .



Appendix C 
Acknowledgement of Personnel Relationships 

 
  Yes    No (choose one), the Central Bucks School District employs the same person/people that is/ 

are employee(s) of the Aramark Education Services, LLC.   

If Yes, we the undersigned certify that the employee(s): 
 

• Does/will not have a real or apparent conflict of interest. 
• Does/will not participate in the selection, award, or administration of the contract. 
• Does/will not have access to or control of the food service financial account. 
• Does/will not be involved in the establishment of the selling prices for all reimbursable and non-

reimbursable meals, a la carte items, adult meals, catering, or vending items. 
• Does/will not have access to CN PEARS, COMPASS, or the PrimeroEdge Student Eligibility 

System. 
• Does/will not be involved in the completion, distribution or collection of the parent letters and 

household applications for free and reduced price meals. 
• Does/will not be involved in the determination or verification of eligibility for free and reduced 

price meals. 
 

Employee Name SFA Position Title and Job Duties FSMC Position Title and Job Duties 
We need to enter a list of 
names here probably child 
care or aides 

Enter Job Title and Duties Here Enter Job Title and Duties Here 

Enter Name Here Enter Job Title and Duties Here Enter Job Title and Duties Here 
Enter Name Here Enter Job Title and Duties Here Enter Job Title and Duties Here 
Enter Name Here Enter Job Title and Duties Here Enter Job Title and Duties Here 
 

 
 
 
 
Central Bucks School District 

  
 
Aramark Education Services, LLC 

SFA  FSMC 
   

Signature (in blue ink only) of Authorized 
Representative 

 Signature (in blue ink only) of Authorized 
Representative 

 
 
Dr. John Kopicki 

  
 
Alicia Kent 

Printed Name of Authorized Representative  Printed Name of Authorized Representative 
 
 
Superintendent of Schools 

  
 
Regional Vice President 

Title  Title 
   

Date Signed  Date Signed 

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 17 of 94                           .



 

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 18 of 94                           .



Appendix D 
 

 
Certification Regarding Debarment and Suspension 

 
 
This certification is required by the regulations implementing Executive Order 12549 and 112689, 
“Debarment and Suspension” (2 CFR 180).   
 
 
(1) The prospective participant certifies, by submission of this proposal, that neither it nor its 

principals is presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or 
voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by any Federal department or agency. 
 

(a) Are presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded 
from participation in this transaction by any Federal department or agency; 
 

(b) Have not within a three-year period preceding this application been convicted of or had a civil judgment 
rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, 
attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State, or local) transaction or contract under a public 
transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, 
bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property; 
 

(c) Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity (Federal, 
State, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph (1)(b) of this certification; 
and 
 

(d) Have not within a three-year period preceding this application had one or more public transactions (Federal, 
State, or local) terminated for cause or default. 

 
(2) Where the prospective participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, 

such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal. 
 
 

Name of FSMC Aramark Education Services, LLC 

Name of Authorized Representative Alicia Kent 

Title of Authorized Representative Regional Vice President 

 
Signature of Authorized Representative  
(in blue ink only) 

 

 
 
Date Signed 

 

 
 

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 19 of 94                           .



Appendix E 
 

CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING 
 
Applicable to Grants, Subgrants, Cooperative Agreements, and Contracts Exceeding $100,000 in 
Federal Funds. 

 
Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction and is 
imposed by section 1352, Title 31, U.S. Code.  This certification is a material representation of fact upon 
which reliance was placed when this transaction was made or entered into.  Any person who fails to file 
the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than 
$100,000 for each such failure. 
 
The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that: 
 
(1) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid by or on behalf of the undersigned, to 

any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a 
Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress 
in connection with the awarding of a Federal contract, the making of a Federal grant, the making of a 
Federal loan, the entering into a cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, 
amendment, or modification of a Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement. 

 
(2) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for 

influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, 
an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with 
this Federal grant or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard 
Form-LLL, "Disclosure of Lobbying Activities," in accordance with its instructions. 

 
(3) The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award 

documents for all covered subawards exceeding $100,000 in Federal funds at all appropriate tiers 
and that all subrecipients shall certify and disclose accordingly. 

 
 

Name of FSMC Aramark Education Services, LLC 

Name of Authorized Representative Alicia Kent 

Title of Authorized Representative Regional Vice President 

 
Signature of Authorized Representative  
(in blue ink only) 

 

 
Date Signed  

 

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 20 of 94                           .



 
DISCLOSURE OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES 

Complete this form to disclose lobbying activities pursuant to 31 U.S.C. 1352 
 

 Applicable   Not Applicable 
(This form must be signed regardless of Applicability) 

 
1.  Type of Federal Action:  _____ 
a.  contract 
b.  grant 
c.  cooperative agreement 
d.  loan 
e.  loan guarantee 
f.  loan insurance 

2.  Status of Federal Action:  
_____ 
 
a.  bid/offer/ 
    application 
b.  initial award 
c.  post-award 

3.  Report Type:  _____ 
     a.  initial filing 
     b.  material change 
 
For Material Change Only:  Year _____ 
     Quarter _____   
     Date of Last Report _________ 

4.  Name and Address of Reporting Entity: 
Prime   
            
Subawardee 
 
Tier, if known: 
 
Congressional District, if known: 

5.  If Reporting Entity in No. 4 is Subawardee, Enter Name and Address of Prime: 
 
 
 
 
 
Congressional District, if known: 

6.  Federal Department/Agency: 7.  Federal Program Name/Description: 
 
 
CFDA Number, if applicable:  ________________ 

8.  Federal Action Number, if known:   9.  Award Amount, if known: 
            $ 

10.  a.  Name and Address of Lobbying Entity:                                               10. b.  Individuals Performing Services (including address if different from  
             (last name, first name, MI)                                                                                  No. 10,a.)  
 
 
 
 

(Attach Continuation Sheet(s) SF-LLL-A If Necessary) (if individual, last name, first name, middle) 
11.  Amount of Payment (check all that apply): 
          
$         _________________ Actual                   $ _____________ Planned 

13.  Type of payment (check all that apply): 
___  a.  retainer 
 
___  b.  one-time fee 
 
___  c.  commission 
 
___  d.  contingent fee  
 
___  e.  deferred  
 
___  f.  other; specify: 
          

12.  Form of Payment (check all that apply): 
 

___  a.  cash 
 
___  b.  in-kind; specify: 
 
          Nature __________________________ 
 
          Actual __________________________   
14.  Brief Description of Services Performed or to be Performed and Date(s) of Service, including officer(s), employee(s), or member(s) contracted for Payment 
indicated in Item 11: 
 
 
 

(Attach Continuation Sheet(s) SF-LLL-A, if necessary) 

15.  Are Continuation Sheet(s) SF-LLL-A Attached:           Yes_____   (Number ________)        No _____ 

16.  Information requested through this form is authorized by Title 31 
U.S.C. section 1352.  This disclosure of lobbying activities is a material 
representation of fact upon which reliance was placed by the tier above 
when this transaction was made or entered into.  This disclosure is 
required pursuant to 31 U.S.C. 1352.  This information will be reported to 
the Congress semi-annually and will be available for public inspection.   
Any person who fails to file the required disclosure shall be subject to a 
civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each 
such failure. 

Signature: (in blue ink only) _______________________________________ 

Name: Alicia Kent 

Title:  Regional Vice President 
Telephone:  _____________________________________________________ 

Date:  __________________________________________________________ 

 

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 21 of 94                           .



 
 

DISCLOSURE OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES 
 CONTINUATION SHEET SF-LLL-A 

 

 
Reporting Entity:  ______________________________________________________ Page _____ of _____ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 22 of 94                           .



 
 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETION OF SF-LLL, DISCLOSURE OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES 
This disclosure form shall be completed by the reporting entity, whether subawardee or prime Federal recipient, at the initiation or receipt of a 
covered Federal action, or a material change to a previous filing, pursuant to title 31 U.S.C. Section 1352.  The filing of a form is required for 
each payment or agreement to make payment to any lobbying entity for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any 
agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with a covered 
Federal action.  Use of SF-LLL-A Continuation Sheet for additional information if the space on the form is inadequate.  Complete all items 
that apply for both the initial filing and material change report.  Refer to the implementing guidance published by the Office of Management 
and Budget for additional information. 

1. Identify the type of covered Federal action for which lobbying activity is and/or has been secured to influence the outcome of a covered 
Federal action. 

2. Identify the status of the covered Federal action. 

3. Identify the appropriate classification of this report.  If this is a follow-up report caused by a material change to the information 
previously reported, enter the year and quarter in which the change occurred.  Enter the date of the last previously submitted report by 
this reporting entity for this covered Federal action. 

4. Enter the full name, address, city, state and zip code of the reporting entity.  Include Congressional District, if known.  Check the 
appropriate classification of the reporting entity that designates if it is, or expects to be, a prime or subaward recipient.  Identify the tier 
of the subawardee; e.g., the first subawardee of the prime is the 1st tier.  Subawards include but are not limited to subcontracts, subgrants 
and contract awards under grants. 

5. If the organization filing the report in item 4 checks "Subawardee", then enter the full name, address, city, state and zip code of the prime 
Federal recipient.  Include Congressional District, if known. 

6. Enter the name of the Federal agency making the award or loan commitment.  Include at least one organizational level below agency 
name, if known.  For example, Department of Transportation, United States Coast Guard. 

7. Enter the Federal program name or description for the covered Federal action (item 1).  If known, enter the full Catalog of Federal 
Domestic Assistance (CFDA) number for grants, cooperative agreements, loans, and loan commitments. 

8. Enter the most appropriate Federal identifying number available for the Federal action identified in item 1 (e.g., Request for Proposal 
(RFP) Number, Invitation for Bid (IFB) Number; grant announcement number; the contract, grant or loan award number; the 
application/proposal control number assigned by the Federal agency). Include prefixes e.g., "RFP-DE-90-001." 

9. For a covered Federal action where there has been an award or loan commitment by the Federal agency, enter the Federal amount of the 
award/loan commitment for the prime entity identified in item 4 or 5. 

10. (a)  Enter the full name, address, city, state and zip code of the lobbying entity engaged by the reporting entity identified in item 4 to 
influence the covered Federal action. 

(b)  Enter the full names of the individual(s) performing services, and include full address if different from 10(a).  Enter Last Name, First 
Name, and Middle Initial (MI). 

11. Enter the amount of compensation paid or reasonably expected to be paid by the reporting entity (item 4) to the lobbying entity (item 
10).  Indicate whether the payment has been made (actual) or will be made (planned).  Check all that apply.  If this is a material change 
report, enter the cumulative amount of payment made or planned to be made. 

12. Check all that apply.  If payment is made through an in-kind contribution, specify the nature and value of the in-kind payment. 

13. Check all that apply.  If other, specify nature. 

14. Provide a specific and detailed description of the services that the lobbyist has performed, or will be expected to perform, and the date(s) 
of any services rendered.  Include all preparatory and related activity, not just time spent in actual contact with Federal officials.  Identify 
the Federal official(s) or employee(s) contacted or the officer(s), employee(s), or Member(s) of Congress that were contacted. 

15. Check whether or not a SF-LLL-A Continuation Sheet(s) is attached.  List number of sheets if yes. 

16. The certifying official shall sign and date the form, print his/her name, title, and telephone number. 
 
 
 

Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 30 minutes per response, including time for reviewing instructions, 
searching existing data sources, gathering, and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.  Send comments 
regarding the burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to the Office of 
Management and Budget.  Paperwork Reduction Project (0348-00046), Washington, DC 20503. 

 

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 23 of 94                           .



School Food Authority Contract Begin Date 7/1/2018
FSMC Name Contract End Date 6/30/2019

Days of Service 180

BREAKFASTS: MEALS RATES REVENUE
Elementary Paid   23,330              1.65$                         38,494.50$                
Elementary Tiered Paid   -                        -$                           -$                           
Middle Paid 10,415              2.15$                         22,392.25$                
Middle Tiered Paid -                        -$                           -$                           
Secondary Paid -                        -$                           -$                           
Secondary Tiered Paid -                        -$                           -$                           
Reduced-Price 6,032                0.30$                         1,809.60$                  
Adult Paid 690                   2.50$                         1,725.00$                  

186,569            3.55$                         662,319.95$              
227,036            726,741.30$              

LUNCHES:
Elementary Paid   382,876            2.60$                         995,477.60$              
Elementary Tiered Paid   -                        -$                           -$                           
Middle Paid 85,764              2.95$                         253,003.80$              
Middle Tiered Paid 84,060              3.45$                         290,007.00$              
Secondary Paid -                        -$                           -$                           
Secondary Tiered Paid -                        -$                           -$                           
Reduced-Price 37,175              0.40$                         14,870.00$                
Adult Paid 6,946                3.90$                         27,089.40$                

607,150            3.55$                         2,155,382.50$           
1,203,971         3,735,830.30$           

Paid -                        -$                           -$                           
Reduced-Price -                        -$                           -$                           
Adult Paid -                        -$                           -$                           
A la Carte Sales -                        -$                           -$                           

-                        -$                           
OTHER:

Special Milk -$                           
Vending Machine Sales 6,005.00$                  
PDE 3086 Agreement(s) (Sponsor to Sponsor) -$                           
Special Functions -$                           

6,005.00$                  

1,431,007         4,468,576.60$           

Central Bucks School District

To Be Completed By SFA  (include SSO Reimbursements, if applicable)

  FIXED PRICE

 

Section 1 - ACTUAL "IN-SCHOOL" REVENUE 

SNACKS/SUPPLEMENTS

   A la Carte Sales 

Aramark Education Services, LLC

Subtotal Breakfasts

For DFN use only:

NSLP PROJECTED OPERATING COSTS

Subtotal Lunches

Subtotal Other

Total "IN-SCHOOL" Revenue

   A la Carte Sales

Subtotal Snacks/Supplements

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 24 of 94                           .



  FIXED PRICE

 
NSLP PROJECTED OPERATING COSTS

 
BREAKFASTS: MEALS RATES Reimbursements

Free 37,200              1.75$                         65,100.00$                
Free, Severe Need -                        -$                           -$                           
Reduced 6,032                1.45$                         8,746.40$                  
Reduced, Severe Need -                        -$                           -$                           
Paid 33,745              0.30$                         10,123.50$                

76,977              83,969.90$                
HIGH RATE LUNCHES:

Free -                        -$                           -$                           
Reduced -                        -$                           -$                           
Paid -                        -$                           -$                           

-                        -$                           
LOW RATE LUNCHES:

Free 145,500            3.23$                         469,965.00$              
Reduced 37,175              2.83$                         105,205.25$              
Paid 552,700            0.31$                         171,337.00$              

735,375            746,507.25$              
SNACKS/SUPPLEMENTS:

Free -                        -$                           -$                           
Reduced -                        -$                           -$                           
Paid -                        -$                           -$                           

-                        -$                           
SPECIAL MILK

Paid -                        -$                           -$                           
-                        -$                           

Performance Based Reimbursement (if certified)
Lunches 720,245            0.06$                         43,214.70$                

Total Federal Reimbursement 812,352            873,691.85$              

Subtotal Low Rate Lunches

Subtotal Special Milk

Subtotal Breakfasts

Subtotal Snacks/Supplements

For DFN use only:

To Be Completed By SFA  (include SSO Reimbursements, if applicable)

Subtotal High Rate Lunches

Section 2 - FEDERAL REIMBURSEMENTS 

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 25 of 94                           .



  FIXED PRICE

 
NSLP PROJECTED OPERATING COSTS

BREAKFASTS: MEALS RATES Reimbursements
Free 37,200              0.10$                         3,720.00$                  
Free, Severe Need -                        -$                           -$                           
Reduced 6,032                0.10$                         603.20$                     
Reduced, Severe Need -                        -$                           -$                           
Paid 33,745              0.10$                         3,374.50$                  

76,977              7,697.70$                  
LUNCHES:

Free 145,500            0.10$                         14,550.00$                
Reduced 37,175              0.10$                         3,717.50$                  
Paid 552,700            0.10$                         55,270.00$                
Additional amount for Lunch if Breakfast participation <=20% 735,375            0.02$                         14,707.50$                
Additional amount for Lunch if Breakfast participation >20% -                        -$                           -$                           

735,375            88,245.00$                

             812,352 95,942.70$                

SUMMARY:
  Total "IN SCHOOL" Revenue 4,468,576.60$           
  Total All Reimbursements 969,634.55$              
  Other Income:  Catering -$                           
  Interest Income -$                           

5,438,211.15$           

 Commodity Usage @ $0.2300 735,375                     (169,136.25)$             

A la Carte Meal Equivalents
Federal reimb. - free, high lunch $0.0000  A la carte revenue 2,817,702.45$           
Federal reimb. - free, low lunch $3.2300  Adult meal revenue 28,814.40$                
Performance Based reimb. $0.0600 Vending Sales 6,005.00$                  
State reimb. - free, lunch $0.1000 2,852,521.85$           
Commodity Usage $0.2300
Total $3.6200 Meal Equivalents 787,989                     

Subtotal Breakfasts

To Be Completed By SFA  (include SSO Reimbursements, if applicable)
Section 3 - STATE REIMBURSEMENTS  

Total State Reimbursement

Total Revenue

Subtotal Lunches

For DFN use only:

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 26 of 94                           .



  FIXED PRICE

 
NSLP PROJECTED OPERATING COSTS

Projected Total Meals: 1,600,341

COSTS: COST PER MEAL
Food Costs-Including Commodities 1.2280$                     
      Enter the amounts of food and milk purchased and received.  Include the Commodity

      (Do not include rebates, discounts and credits)

0.0036$                     
Direct Labor and Benefits
      FSMC Labor Costs (must equal grand total on Attachment FP4) 1.1444$                     
      FSMC Fringe Costs (must equal grand total on Attachment FP5) 0.3409$                     

1.4853$                     

-$                       
-$                       

      Car/Truck Rental and/or Mileage 0.0102$                     
      China, Silverware, Glassware -$                       
      Cleaning and Janitorial Supplies 0.0208$                     
      Computer and Technology 0.0104$                     
      Courier Services (Air & Ground) 0.0312$                     
      Dues/Subscriptions -$                       
      Employee Meals -$                       
      Employee Recruitment and Advertising -$                       
      Equipment Depreciation/Rental/Buy Back Investment 0.0312$                     
      Equipment Maintenance -$                       
      Equipment Repairs -$                       
      Equipment Replacement - Expendable -$                       
      Freight and Delivery Charges 0.0208$                     
      Insurance:
                      Liability 0.0626$                     
                      Workman's Compensation -$                       
                      Vehicle -$                       
      Licenses and/or Permits -$                       
      Office Supplies and Printing -$                       
      Paper Products and Disposable Supplies 0.0730$                     
      Payroll Processing -$                       
      Performance Bond -$                       
      POS Systems, Support and Service -$                       
      Postage -$                       
      Promotional Materials (Program Specific) -$                       
      Smallware/Replacement Wares -$                       
      Staff Training and Certification -$                       

Commodity Delivery Charge

Subtotal Labor and Benefits
Direct Costs

      Background Checks, Fingerprinting, and/or Drug Testing
      Accounting

Section 4 - FSMC Costs
To be completed by FSMC

      Distribution Assessment Fee, Commodity Value and Bonus Commodity Value

For DFN use only:

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 27 of 94                           .



  FIXED PRICE

 
NSLP PROJECTED OPERATING COSTS

Direct Costs (Continued) COST PER MEAL
      Storage Costs (Food and/or supplies) -$                       
      Taxes (sales and other) 0.0104$                     
      Telephone, including Mobile and Internet -$                       
      Tickets, tokens -$                       
      Trash Removal and Pest Control -$                       
      Uniforms, Linens, and Laundry 0.0208$                     
      Vending Rental -$                       
      Wellness Programs and materials -$                       

0.2916$                     

Catering -$                       

Other Costs included in the RFP (Section Q) required of the FSMC by the SFA (Must Itemize)
-$                       
-$                       
-$                       
-$                       
-$                       

Less: All costs related to PDE 3086 Agreement(s) (enter as a negative number) -$                       
Less: All costs related to Special Functions (enter as a negative number) -$                       

Cannot include any costs already covered in other categories)
0.0306$                     
-$                       
-$                       
-$                       

0.0306$                     

0.0715$                     

Enter the fee that will be charged to manage the program

3.1106$                     

Less Rebates, Discounts and Applicable Credits (Enter as a negative number) -$                       
3.1106$                     

* Documentation must be provided outlining all methodologies used to calculate the Administrative and Management Fees. 

Total FSMC Cost Per Meal

Sub-total FSMC Cost Per Meal

Months: [  ] 9  [x] 10  [  ] 11  [  ] 12 (check one)

Subtotal Administrative Fee

Administrative Fee* 
Months: [  ] 9  [x] 10  [  ] 11  [] 12 (check one)

FSMC Management Fee*  

For DFN use only:

General Regional and National Headquarters Support

Subtotal Direct Costs

Subtotal Other Costs

To be completed by FSMC
Section 4 - FSMC Costs (Continued)

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 28 of 94                           .



  FIXED PRICE

 
NSLP PROJECTED OPERATING COSTS

SUMMARY
A la Carte Meal Equivalents 787,989 TOTAL REVENUE 5,438,211.15$           
Reimbursable Meals 812,352
Total Meals 1,600,341 Cost per meal x meals 4,978,032.34$           

PDE 3086 -$                           
Special Functions -$                           
Commodity (169,136.25)$             

Guarantee to SFA** $650,000.00 (Fact Sheet) TOTAL COST 4,808,896.09$           

Subtotal - School Nutrition Program-Profit or (Loss) 629,315.06$              

TOTAL COST

Direct Labor and Benefits
      SFA Labor Costs (must equal to grand total on Attachment FP 6)  $                             -   
      SFA Fringe Costs (must equal to grand total on Attachment FP 7)  $                             -   

 $                             -   

 $                             -   
 $                             -   
 $                             -   
 $                             -   
 $                             -   
 $                             -   

 

 $                             -   
 $                             -   
 $                             -   
 $                             -   
 $                             -   

-$                           

629,315.06$              

Indirect Costs (Must Itemize)

Subtotal Indirect Costs

For DFN use only:

Subtotal Direct Costs

School Nutrition Program-Profit or (Loss)

Subtotal Labor and Benefits

Sub-total SFA Costs

**Guarantee to SFA - Documentation must be provided outlining all formulas, methodologies and contingencies.  If the 
Guarantee is less than zero (negative) then full justification must be included in this documentation.

Section 4 - FSMC Costs (Continued)
To be completed by FSMC

Section 5 - SFA Costs

COSTS:

Direct Costs (Must itemize)

To be completed by SFA (if applicable)

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 29 of 94                           .



SFA: 

FSMC: 

Consumer Price Index (CPI) for all Urban Consumers, effective January 1, 2018 is: 2.100%

FSMC Expenses
Current Year 

2017-18
Current Year 

Plus CPI
Renewal Year 

2018-19

Increase 
(Decrease) in 

Expenses Change (%)
Cost increase 

within CPI? SFA Determination
Food Costs-Including Commodities 1.2027$              1.2280$              1.2280$              0.0253$              2.1036% needs SFA review SFA Approved-Rounding

Commodity Delivery Charge 0.0035$              0.0036$              0.0036$              0.0001$              2.8571% needs SFA review SFA Approved - Rounding

Direct Labor and Benefits
      FSMC Labor Costs (must equal grand total on Attachment FP4) 1.1209$              1.1444$              1.1444$              0.0235$              2.0965% ok
      FSMC Fringe Costs (must equal grand total on Attachment FP5) 0.3345$              0.3415$              0.3409$              0.0064$              1.9159% ok

Subtotal Labor and Benefits 1.4554$              1.4860$              1.4853$              0.0299$              2.0550%

Direct Costs
      Accounting -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0.0000% ok
      Background Checks, Fingerprinting, and/or Drug Testing -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0.0000% ok
      Car/Truck Rental and/or Mileage 0.0100$              0.0102$              0.0102$              0.0002$              2.1000% ok
      China, Silverware, Glassware -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0.0000% ok
      Cleaning and Janitorial Supplies 0.0204$              0.0208$              0.0208$              0.0004$              2.1000% ok
      Computer and Technology 0.0102$              0.0104$              0.0104$              0.0002$              2.1000% ok
      Courier Services (Air & Ground) 0.0306$              0.0312$              0.0312$              0.0006$              2.1000% ok
      Dues/Subscriptions -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0.0000% ok
      Employee Meals -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0.0000% ok
      Employee Recruitment and Advertising -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0.0000% ok
      Equipment Depreciation/Rental/Buy Back Investment 0.0306$              0.0312$              0.0312$              0.0006$              2.1000% ok
      Equipment Maintenance -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0.0000% ok
      Equipment Repairs -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0.0000% ok
      Equipment Replacement - Expendable -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0.0000% ok
      Freight and Delivery Charges 0.0204$              0.0208$              0.0208$              0.0004$              2.1000% ok
      Insurance:
                      Liability 0.0613$              0.0626$              0.0626$              0.0013$              2.1000% ok
                      Workman's Compensation -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0.0000% ok
                      Vehicle -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0.0000% ok
      Licenses and/or Permits -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0.0000% ok
      Office Supplies and Printing -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0.0000% ok
      Paper Products and Disposable Supplies 0.0715$              0.0730$              0.0730$              0.0015$              2.1000% ok
      Payroll Processing -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0.0000% ok
      Performance Bond -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0.0000% ok
      POS Systems, Support and Service -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0.0000% ok
      Postage -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0.0000% ok
      Promotional Materials (Program Specific) -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0.0000% ok
      Smallware/Replacement Wares -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0.0000% ok
      Staff Training and Certification -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0.0000% ok
      Storage Costs (Food and/or supplies) -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0.0000% ok
      Taxes (sales and other) 0.0102$              0.0104$              0.0104$              0.0002$              2.1000% ok
      Telephone, including Mobile and Internet -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0.0000% ok
      Tickets, tokens -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0.0000% ok
      Trash Removal and Pest Control -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0.0000% ok
      Uniforms, Linens, and Laundry 0.0204$              0.0208$              0.0208$              0.0004$              2.1000% ok
      Vending Rental -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0.0000% ok
      Wellness Programs and materials -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0.0000% ok

Subtotal Direct Costs 0.2856$              0.2916$              0.2916$              0.0060$              2.1000%

Catering -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0.0000%

Other Costs
      Other Costs included in the RFP (Section Q) required of the FSMC

-$                    -$                    -$                    0.0000% ok
-$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0.0000% ok
-$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0.0000% ok
-$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0.0000% ok

Subtotal Other Costs -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0.0000%

Less: PDE 3086 Agreements (Sponsor to Sponsor) -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0.0000%
Less: Special Functions -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0.0000%

Administrative Fee* 0.0300$              0.0306$              0.0306$              0.0006$              2.1000% ok *Administrative Fee may not increase more than the CPI.

FSMC Management Fee* 0.0700$              0.0715$              0.0715$              0.0015$              2.1000% ok *Management Fee may not increase more than the CPI.

Subtotal 3.0472$              3.1112$              3.1106$              0.0634$              2.0808%
Less Rebates, Discounts, and Applicable Credits -$                    -$                    

Total 3.0472$              3.1112$              3.1106$              0.0634$              2.0808%

Guarantee 650,000.0000$  663,650.0000$  650,000.0000$  -$                    0.0000%

Meal Count -$                    -$                    1,600,341.46$    1,600,341.46$    0.0000%

Summer Food Service Program (SFSP), (if applicable)
Breakfast -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0.0000% ok
AM Snack -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0.0000% ok
Lunch -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0.0000% ok
PM Snack -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0.0000% ok
Supper -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0.0000% ok

Child and Adult Care Food Program (CACFP), (if applicable)
Breakfast -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0.0000% ok
AM Snack -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0.0000% ok
Lunch -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0.0000% ok
PM Snack -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0.0000% ok
Supper -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    0.0000% ok

 NSLP FIXED PRICE
FSMC Renewal Calculations for Fixed Price Contracts

School Year 2018-19
Central Bucks School District

Aramark Education Services, LLC

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 30 of 94                           .



FSMC:

Site Name  Position 
 Hourly 

Rate 
Daily 
Hours

# of Days 
Paid  Total Wages 

Barclay Lead Food Service Worker 12.25$       8.00         190 18,623.04$                 
Barclay Food Service Worker 10.21$       5.50         190 10,669.45$                 
Barclay Food Service Worker 10.21$       4.00         190 7,759.60$                   
BridgeValley Lead Food Service Worker 12.70$       8.00         190 19,305.88$                 
BridgeValley Food Service Worker 10.21$       8.00         190 15,519.20$                 
BridgeValley Food Service Worker 10.21$       6.50         190 12,609.35$                 
BridgeValley Food Service Worker 10.21$       5.00         190 9,699.50$                   
BridgeValley Food Service Worker 10.21$       4.00         190 7,759.60$                   
Buckingham Lead Food Service Worker 12.25$       7.50         190 17,459.10$                 
Buckingham Food Service Worker 10.21$       4.00         190 7,759.60$                   
Buckingham Food Service Worker 10.21$       3.00         190 5,819.70$                   
Butler Lead Food Service Worker 17.79$       6.50         190 21,965.49$                 
Butler Food Service Worker 10.21$       5.00         190 9,699.50$                   
Butler Food Service Worker 13.01$       5.00         190 12,357.16$                 
Butler Food Service Worker 12.97$       4.00         190 9,854.69$                   
East HS Lead Food Service Worker 19.24$       8.00         190 29,238.17$                 
East HS Cook 11.23$       8.00         190 17,071.12$                 
East HS Food Service Worker 10.21$       6.00         190 11,639.40$                 
East HS Food Service Worker 10.21$       6.00         190 11,639.40$                 
East HS Food Service Worker 10.21$       5.00         190 9,699.50$                   
East HS Food Service Worker 15.42$       7.00         190 20,504.74$                 
East HS Food Service Worker 10.21$       5.50         190 10,669.45$                 
East HS Food Service Worker 12.41$       7.50         190 17,677.34$                 
East HS Food Service Worker 10.21$       4.00         190 7,759.60$                   
East HS Food Service Worker 10.21$       6.50         190 12,609.35$                 
Java City Food Service Worker 10.21$       6.50         190 12,609.35$                 
Office GM/FSD/FSD/FSM 146.88$     8.00         260 308,700.00$               

NSLP Fixed Price
Labor to be completed by FSMC for FSMC Staff

For D
FN

 use only:

Aramark Education Services, LLC

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .       Page 31 of 94                           .



NSLP Fixed Price
Labor to be completed by FSMC for FSMC Staff

   
Site Name  Position 

 Hourly 
Rate 

Daily 
Hours

# of Days 
Paid  Total Wages 

South HS Lead Food Service Worker 17.36$       8.00         190 26,382.64$                 
South HS Cook 11.23$       8.00         190 17,071.12$                 
South HS Food Service Worker 10.21$       4.00         190 7,759.60$                   
South HS Food Service Worker 13.92$       8.00         190 21,152.67$                 
South HS Food Service Worker 10.21$       4.00         190 7,759.60$                   
South HS Food Service Worker 10.21$       5.50         190 10,669.45$                 
South HS Food Service Worker 10.21$       8.00         190 15,519.20$                 
South HS Food Service Worker 10.21$       4.75         190 9,214.53$                   
South HS Food Service Worker 10.21$       3.00         190 5,819.70$                   
South HS Food Service Worker 11.76$       5.00         190 11,173.82$                 
South HS Food Service Worker 10.81$       3.75         190 7,703.83$                   
South HS Food Service Worker 12.74$       4.00         190 9,683.98$                   
Titan Café Food Service Worker 10.44$       7.00         190 13,891.62$                 
Titan Café Food Service Worker 10.39$       7.50         190 14,811.14$                 

West HS Lead Food Service Worker 16.34$       8.00         190 24,836.80$                 
West HS Cook 11.89$       7.00         190 15,819.88$                 
West HS Food Service Worker 10.21$       5.00         190 9,699.50$                   
West HS Food Service Worker 10.21$       4.50         190 8,729.55$                   
West HS Food Service Worker 10.21$       7.00         190 13,579.30$                 
West HS Food Service Worker 10.21$       5.00         190 9,699.50$                   
West HS Food Service Worker 16.88$       7.00         190 22,446.58$                 
West HS Food Service Worker 12.92$       5.50         190 13,496.85$                 
West HS Food Service Worker 10.21$       4.25         190 8,244.58$                   
Court St Food Service Worker 13.00$       8.00         190 19,755.94$                 
Court St. Food Service Worker 10.00$       5.00         190 9,500.00$                   
Office Admin, Admin 94.50$       7.50         220 155,925.00$               

-$                           

For D
FN

 use only:

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .       Page 32 of 94                           .



NSLP Fixed Price
Labor to be completed by FSMC for FSMC Staff

   
Site Name  Position 

 Hourly 
Rate 

Daily 
Hours

# of Days 
Paid  Total Wages 

Warwick Lead Food Service Worker 12.25$       7.00         190 16,292.50$                 
Warwick Food Service Worker 10.21$       6.00         190 11,639.40$                 
Warwick Food Service Worker 10.21$       5.00         190 9,699.50$                   
Cold Spring Lead Food Service Worker 12.25$       7.00         190 16,295.16$                 
Cold Spring Food Service Worker 10.21$       7.00         190 13,579.30$                 
Cold Spring Food Service Worker 10.21$       3.50         190 6,789.65$                   
Doyle Lead Food Service Worker 14.90$       7.00         190 19,812.20$                 
Doyle Food Service Worker 10.21$       5.00         190 9,699.50$                   
Doyle Food Service Worker 10.21$       4.75         190 9,214.53$                   
Gayman Lead Food Service Worker 12.25$       6.00         190 13,967.28$                 
Gayman Food Service Worker 10.21$       6.00         190 11,639.40$                 
Groveland Lead Food Service Worker 13.95$       7.75         190 20,536.75$                 
Groveland Food Service Worker 10.21$       6.00         190 11,639.40$                 
Groveland Food Service Worker 10.21$       4.00         190 7,759.60$                   
Groveland Food Service Worker 10.21$       4.00         190 7,759.60$                   
Groveland Food Service Worker 10.21$       4.00         190 7,759.60$                   

Holicong Cook 17.89$       7.50         190 25,490.29$                 
Holicong Food Service Worker 10.21$       7.25         190 14,064.28$                 
Holicong Food Service Worker 10.21$       5.00         190 9,699.50$                   
Holicong Food Service Worker 10.21$       4.00         190 7,759.60$                   
Holicong Food Service Worker 10.21$       5.75         190 11,154.43$                 
Jamison Lead Food Service Worker 14.33$       7.00         190 19,065.34$                 
Jamison Food Service Worker 10.21$       5.50         190 10,669.45$                 
Jamison Food Service Worker 10.21$       5.50         190 10,669.45$                 
Jamison Food Service Worker 10.21$       4.00         190 7,759.60$                   
Kutz Lead Food Service Worker 13.74$       7.25         190 18,930.51$                 
Kutz Food Service Worker 10.21$       6.50         190 12,609.35$                 
Kutz Food Service Worker 10.21$       4.00         190 7,759.60$                   

For D
FN

 use only:

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .       Page 33 of 94                           .



NSLP Fixed Price
Labor to be completed by FSMC for FSMC Staff

   
Site Name  Position 

 Hourly 
Rate 

Daily 
Hours

# of Days 
Paid  Total Wages 

Linden Lead Food Service Worker 12.70$       6.75         190 16,289.34$                 
Linden Food Service Worker 10.21$       3.00         190 5,819.70$                   
Linden Food Service Worker 10.21$       4.50         190 8,729.55$                   
Lenape Lead Food Service Worker 14.29$       8.00         190 21,726.88$                 
Lenape Food Service Worker 10.21$       5.50         190 10,669.45$                 
Lenape Food Service Worker 10.93$       5.00         190 10,388.16$                 
Lenape Food Service Worker 12.79$       6.50         190 15,799.52$                 
Lenape Food Service Worker 10.21$       7.00         190 13,579.30$                 
Mill Creek Lead Food Service Worker 14.41$       7.00         190 19,160.39$                 
Mill Creek Food Service Worker 14.29$       6.00         190 16,295.16$                 
Mill Creek Food Service Worker 10.21$       4.00         190 7,759.60$                   
Mill Creek Food Service Worker 10.21$       4.00         190 7,759.60$                   
Mill Creek Food Service Worker 10.21$       7.00         190 13,579.30$                 
Pine Run Lead Food Service Worker 12.25$       5.00         190 11,639.40$                 
Pine Run Food Service Worker 10.21$       5.00         190 9,699.50$                   
Tamanend Lead Food Service Worker 14.29$       5.50         190 14,937.23$                 
Tamanend Food Service Worker 11.23$       7.75         190 16,537.65$                 
Tamanend Food Service Worker 11.23$       7.75         190 16,537.65$                 
Tamanend Food Service Worker 10.21$       8.00         190 15,519.20$                 
Tamanend Food Service Worker 10.21$       4.50         190 8,729.55$                   
Titus Lead Food Service Worker 12.25$       7.00         190 16,295.16$                 
Titus Food Service Worker 10.57$       6.00         190 12,046.78$                 
Titus Food Service Worker 10.21$       4.00         190 7,759.60$                   

Worksheet must accurately reflect any and all employees employed by the FSMC

 FIXED PRICE CONTRACT NUMBER OF MEALS 1,567,607  1.1444$                      

For D
FN

 use only:

(Attachment FP3)

1,793,997.10$            

COST/MEAL
MUST EQUAL POC

Grand Total

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .       Page 34 of 94                           .



FSMC:

Site Name  Position  S
in

gl
e 

Si
ng

le
 +

1

Fa
m

ily

D
en

ta
l

D
is

ab
ili

ty

H
os

pi
ta

liz
at

io
n

Li
fe

Lo
ng

ev
ity

 o
r A

nn
ui

ty

R
et

ire
m

en
t

So
ci

al
 S

ec
ur

ity

U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t

V
is

io
n

W
or

km
an

's 
C

om
p

O
th

er Total Fringe 
Benefits

Buckingham Lead FSW X X X X 12,558.30$           
Buckingham FSW X X 2,787.33$             
Buckingham FSW X X X X 12,558.30$           
Butler Lead FSW X X X 2,787.33$             
Butler FSW X X X 2,787.33$             
Butler FSW X X X 2,787.33$             
Doyle Lead FSW X X X 2,787.33$             
Doyle FSW X X X 2,787.33$             
Doyle FSW X X X 2,787.33$             
Gayman Lead FSW X X X 2,787.33$             
Gayman FSW X X X 2,787.33$             
Groveland Lead FSW X X X 2,787.33$             
Groveland FSW X X X 2,787.33$             
Groveland FSW X X X 2,787.33$             
Linden Lead FSW X X X X 12,558.30$           
Linden FSW X X X X 12,558.30$           
Pine Run FSW X X 2,787.33$             
Tamanend Lead FSW X X X 3,267.20$             
Tamanend FSW X X 3,267.20$             
Tamanend FSW X X 4,084.00$             
Unami Lead FSW X X 4,084.00$             
Unami FSW X X X 2,787.33$             

NSLP Fixed Price
Fringe Benefits to be completed by FSMC for FSMC Staff

PLACE AN X IN THE APPROPRIATE BOXES

For D
FN

 use only:

Aramark Education Services, LLC

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .       Page 35 of 94                           .



NSLP Fixed Price
Fringe Benefits to be completed by FSMC for FSMC Staff

   

Site Name  Position  S
in

gl
e 

Si
ng

le
 +

1

Fa
m

ily

D
en

ta
l

D
is

ab
ili

ty

H
os

pi
ta

liz
at

io
n

Li
fe

Lo
ng

ev
ity

 o
r A

nn
ui

ty

R
et

ire
m

en
t

So
ci

al
 S

ec
ur

ity

U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t

V
is

io
n

W
or

km
an

's 
C

om
p

O
th

er Total Fringe 
Benefits

Lenape Lead FSW X X X X 12,558.30$           
Lenape FSW X X 2,800.60$             
Lenape FSW X X X X 12,558.30$           
Holicong Lead FSW X X X 2,787.33$             
Holicong FSW X X X 2,787.33$             
Holicong FSW X X X 2,787.33$             
Barclay Lead FSW X X X X 5,513.40$             
Tohickon Lead FSW X X X X 5,513.40$             
Tohickon FSW X X X 2,787.33$             
Bridge Valley Lead FSW X X X X 12,558.30$           
Bridge Valley FSW X X X 5,513.40$             
Cold Spring Lead FSW X X X 5,513.40$             
Jamison Lead FSW X X X 2,787.33$             
Kutz Lead FSW X X 4,084.00$             
Titus Lead FSW X X X X 12,558.30$           
Titus FSW X X X X 12,558.30$           
Mill Creek Lead FSW X X 2,787.33$             
Mill Creek FSW X X 3,267.20$             
East Lead FSW X X 3,267.20$             
East FSW X X 4,084.00$             
East FSW X X 4,084.00$             
Office Admin X X X X X 25,450.00$           
Office Admin X X X X X 25,450.00$           
Office Admin X X X X 19,909.50$           

PLACE AN X IN THE APPROPRIATE BOXES

For D
FN

 use only:

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .       Page 36 of 94                           .



NSLP Fixed Price
Fringe Benefits to be completed by FSMC for FSMC Staff

   

Site Name  Position  S
in

gl
e 

Si
ng

le
 +

1

Fa
m

ily

D
en

ta
l

D
is

ab
ili

ty

H
os

pi
ta

liz
at

io
n

Li
fe

Lo
ng

ev
ity

 o
r A

nn
ui

ty

R
et

ire
m

en
t

So
ci

al
 S

ec
ur

ity

U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t

V
is

io
n

W
or

km
an

's 
C

om
p

O
th

er Total Fringe 
Benefits

West Lead FSW X X X X 12,558.30$           
West FSW X X 2,787.33$             
West FSW X X X X 12,558.30$           
West FSW X X X 2,787.33$             
West FSW X X X 2,787.33$             
South Lead FSW X X X X 2,787.33$             
South FSW X X X X 2,787.33$             
South FSW X X X X 12,558.30$           
South FSW X X X 2,787.33$             
Java FSW X X X 2,787.33$             
Java FSW X X X 5,513.40$             
Titan Café FSW X X X 2,787.33$             
Titan Café FSW X X X 2,787.33$             
Court Street FSW X X X X 12,558.30$           
Court Street FSW X X X X 12,558.30$           
Office Driver X X X 3,267.20$             
Office Supervisor X X 5,513.40$             
Office Supervisor X X X X 12,558.30$           
Office Manager X X X X X 25,450.00$           
Office Manager X X X X 32,672.00$           
Office Manager X X X X 32,672.00$           
Office Manager X X X X X 25,450.00$           

FSW X X 5,513.40$             

PLACE AN X IN THE APPROPRIATE BOXES

For D
FN

 use only:

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .       Page 37 of 94                           .



NSLP Fixed Price
Fringe Benefits to be completed by FSMC for FSMC Staff

   

Site Name  Position  S
in

gl
e 

Si
ng

le
 +

1

Fa
m

ily

D
en

ta
l

D
is

ab
ili

ty

H
os

pi
ta

liz
at

io
n

Li
fe

Lo
ng

ev
ity

 o
r A

nn
ui

ty

R
et

ire
m

en
t

So
ci

al
 S

ec
ur

ity

U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t

V
is

io
n

W
or

km
an

's 
C

om
p

O
th

er Total Fringe 
Benefits

-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      

Worksheet must accurately reflect any and all employees employed by the FSMC

 FIXED PRICE CONTRACT 0.3409$                

534,410.97$         

PLACE AN X IN THE APPROPRIATE BOXES

COST/MEAL1,567,607        NUMBER OF MEALS

For D
FN

 use only:

(Attachment FP3)
MUST EQUAL POC

Grand Total

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .       Page 38 of 94                           .



SFA:

Site Name  Position 
 Hourly 

Rate 
Daily 
Hours

# of Days 
Paid  Total Wages 

-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           

For D
FN

 use only:

NSLP Fixed Price
Labor to be completed by SFA for SFA Staff

Central Bucks School District

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .       Page 39 of 94                           .



NSLP Fixed Price
Labor to be completed by SFA for SFA Staff

Site Name  Position 
 Hourly 

Rate 
Daily 
Hours

# of Days 
Paid  Total Wages 

-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           

For D
FN

 use only:

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .       Page 40 of 94                           .



NSLP Fixed Price
Labor to be completed by SFA for SFA Staff

Site Name  Position 
 Hourly 

Rate 
Daily 
Hours

# of Days 
Paid  Total Wages 

-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           

For D
FN

 use only:

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .       Page 41 of 94                           .



NSLP Fixed Price
Labor to be completed by SFA for SFA Staff

Site Name  Position 
 Hourly 

Rate 
Daily 
Hours

# of Days 
Paid  Total Wages 

-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           
-$                           

Worksheet must accurately reflect any and all employees employed by the SFA Grand Total

For D
FN

 use only:

MUST EQUAL POC
-$                           

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .       Page 42 of 94                           .



NSLP Fixed Price
Labor to be completed by SFA for SFA Staff

(Attachment FP3)

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .       Page 43 of 94                           .



SFA:

Site Name  Position  S
in

gl
e 

Si
ng

le
 +

1

Fa
m

ily

D
en

ta
l

D
is

ab
ili

ty

H
os

pi
ta

liz
at

io
n

Li
fe

Lo
ng

ev
ity

 o
r A

nn
ui

ty

R
et

ire
m

en
t

So
ci

al
 S

ec
ur

ity

U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t

V
is

io
n

W
or

km
an

's 
C

om
p

O
th

er Total Fringe 
Benefits

-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      

NSLP Fixed Price
Fringe Benefits to be completed by SFA for SFA Staff

PLACE AN X IN THE APPROPRIATE BOXES

Central Bucks School District

For D
FN

 use only:

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .       Page 44 of 94                           .



NSLP Fixed Price
Fringe Benefits to be completed by SFA for SFA Staff

Site Name  Position  S
in

gl
e 

Si
ng

le
 +

1

Fa
m

ily

D
en

ta
l

D
is

ab
ili

ty

H
os

pi
ta

liz
at

io
n

Li
fe

Lo
ng

ev
ity

 o
r A

nn
ui

ty

R
et

ire
m

en
t

So
ci

al
 S

ec
ur

ity

U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t

V
is

io
n

W
or

km
an

's 
C

om
p

O
th

er Total Fringe 
Benefits

-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      

For D
FN

 use only:

PLACE AN X IN THE APPROPRIATE BOXES

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .       Page 45 of 94                           .



NSLP Fixed Price
Fringe Benefits to be completed by SFA for SFA Staff

Site Name  Position  S
in

gl
e 

Si
ng

le
 +

1

Fa
m

ily

D
en

ta
l

D
is

ab
ili

ty

H
os

pi
ta

liz
at

io
n

Li
fe

Lo
ng

ev
ity

 o
r A

nn
ui

ty

R
et

ire
m

en
t

So
ci

al
 S

ec
ur

ity

U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t

V
is

io
n

W
or

km
an

's 
C

om
p

O
th

er Total Fringe 
Benefits

-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      

For D
FN

 use only:

PLACE AN X IN THE APPROPRIATE BOXES

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .       Page 46 of 94                           .



NSLP Fixed Price
Fringe Benefits to be completed by SFA for SFA Staff

Site Name  Position  S
in

gl
e 

Si
ng

le
 +

1

Fa
m

ily

D
en

ta
l

D
is

ab
ili

ty

H
os

pi
ta

liz
at

io
n

Li
fe

Lo
ng

ev
ity

 o
r A

nn
ui

ty

R
et

ire
m

en
t

So
ci

al
 S

ec
ur

ity

U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t

V
is

io
n

W
or

km
an

's 
C

om
p

O
th

er Total Fringe 
Benefits

-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      
-$                      

Worksheet must accurately reflect any and all employees employed by the SFA
MUST EQUAL POC

For D
FN

 use only:

(Attachment FP3)

Grand Total -$                      

PLACE AN X IN THE APPROPRIATE BOXES

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .       Page 47 of 94                           .



SFA:

Special 
Milk 

Program

B
re

ak
fa

st

Lu
nc

h

A
fte

rs
ch

oo
l 

Sn
ac

k

M
ea

l 3

O
ff

er
 v

s. 
Se

rv
e

A
 la

 C
ar

te

A
du

lt 
M

ea
ls

M
ea

l 3

O
ff

er
 v

s. 
Se

rv
e

A
 la

 C
ar

te

A
du

lt 
M

ea
ls

Pr
e-

K
 a

nd
/o

r 
K

in
de

rg
ar

te
n

Central Bucks East 2804 Holicong Rd., Doylestown, PA 4 7am 10:40-12:30 X X X X 180
Central Bucks South 1100 Folly Rd., Warrington, PA 4 7am 10:40-12:30 X X X X 180
Central Bucks West 375 W. Court St., Doylestown, PA 4 7am 10:40-12:30 X X X X 180
Unami 160 S. Moyer Rd., Chalfont, PA 3 7am 10:30, 11:30, 12:30 X X X X X X X X 180

1  List grade groups that have access to meal service
2  Indicate if site prepares meals on site (Self-Prep (SP)) or if the meals are satellited in bulk (BK)

# 
of

 S
er

vi
ng

 D
ay

s

Breakfast Lunch

A
fte

r S
ch

oo
l S

na
ck

Central Bucks School District

For D
FN

 use only:

SFA Site Listing
General Data and Services to be Provided

Site Name Address

G
ra

de
 L

ev
el

s 1

Se
lf-

Pr
ep

 o
r S

at
el

lit
e 

2

# 
of

 S
er

vi
ng

 P
er

io
ds

 
(L

un
ch

)

Meal Service Times

Services to be Provided

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .       Page 48 of 94                           .



3 A reimbursable meal is to be offered that meets the standard established with the menus included as part of this proposal

 
 

 

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .       Page 49 of 94                           .



SFA:

Special 
Milk 

Program

B
re

ak
fa

st

Lu
nc

h

A
fte

rs
ch

oo
l 

Sn
ac

k

M
ea

l 3

O
ff

er
 v

s. 
Se

rv
e

A
 la

 C
ar

te

A
du

lt 
M

ea
ls

M
ea

l 3

O
ff

er
 v

s. 
Se

rv
e

A
 la

 C
ar

te

A
du

lt 
M

ea
ls

Pr
e-

K
 a

nd
/o

r 
K

in
de

rg
ar

te
n

Barclay 2015 Palomino Dr, Warrington, PA SP 6 8:45 12:05-1:20 X X X X X X X X 180
Bridge 2280 Sugar Bottom Rd, Furlong, PASP 6 8:15 11:00-1:30 X X X X X X X X 180
Buckingham 2414 Durham Rd, Buckingham, PA SP 3 8:20 11:40-12:50 X X X X X X X X 180
Butler 200 Brittany Dr., Chalfont, PA SP 6 8:15 11:05-1:35 X X X X X X X X 180
Cold Spring 4150 Durham Rd., Doylestown, PA SP 4 8:15 11:30-1:00 X X X X X X X X 180
Doyle 260 North West St., Doylestown, PASP 5 8:00 10:50-12:50 X X X X X X X X 180
Gayman 440 Point Pleasant Pike., Doylestow  SP 6 8:15 11:30-1:00 X X X X X X X X 180
Groveland 1100 North Easton Rd., Doylestown  SP 6 8:30 11:00-1:30 X X X X X X X X 180
Jamison 2090 Land Rd., Jamison, PA SP 6 8:15 10:50-1:20 X X X X X X X X 180
Kutz 1950 Turk Rd. Doylestown, PA SP 6 8:30 11:30-12:50 X X X X X X X X 180
Linden 480 Linden Ave., Doylestown, PA SP 6 8:40 11:00-1:30 X X X X X X X X 180
Mill Creek 638 Bellflower Blvd., Warrington, PSP 5 8:00 11:15-1:15 X X X X X X X X 180
Pine Run 383 W. Butler Ave., New Britain, PASP 5 8:00 10:45-12:45 X X X X X X X X 180
Titus 2333 Lower Barness Rd., Warringto  SP 3 8:00 11:30-12:30 X X X X X X X X 180
Warwick 1340 Almshouse Rd., Jamison, PA SP 5 8:40 12:05-1:35 X X X X X X X X 180
Holicong 2900 Holicong Rd., Doylestown, PASP 3 7:10 10:30, 11:30, 12:30 X X X X X X X X 180
Lenape 313 West State St., Doylestown, PA SP 3 7:00 10:30, 11:30, 12:30 X X X X X X X X 180
Tamanend 1492 Stuckert Rd. Warrington, PA SP 3 7:00 10:30, 11:30, 12:30 X X X X X X X X 180
Tohickon 5051 Old Easton Rd., Doylestown, PSP 3 7:00 10:30, 11:30, 12:30 X X X X X X X X 180

1  List grade groups that have access to meal service
2  Indicate if site prepares meals on site (Self-Prep (SP)) or if the meals are satellited in bulk (BK)

# 
of

 S
er

vi
ng

 D
ay

s

Breakfast Lunch

A
fte

r S
ch

oo
l S

na
ck

For D
FN

 use only:

SFA Site Listing
General Data and Services to be Provided

Central Bucks School District

Site Name Address

G
ra

de
 L

ev
el

s 1

Se
lf-

Pr
ep

 o
r S

at
el

lit
e 

2

# 
of

 S
er

vi
ng

 P
er

io
ds

 
(L

un
ch

)

Meal Service Times

Services to be Provided

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .       Page 50 of 94                           .



3 A reimbursable meal is to be offered that meets the standard established with the menus included as part of this proposal

 
 

 

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .       Page 51 of 94                           .



METHODOLOGY OF GUARANTEE:

1. Guaranteed Return.  FSMC estimates that the projected food service budget will result in the following guaranteed return (the “Guarantee”) 
X  a surplus for the Current Term of an amount at least equal to the amount on the “Guarantee to SFA” line in Attachment 3 of the POC, with 
the FSMC to reimburse SFA for the amount by which the actual return is less than the Guaranteed Return, up to the amount on the 
“Guarantee to SFA” line in Attachment 3 of the POC.  

2. Reimbursement Conditions and Assumptions to Guaranteed Return. FSMC’s obligation to reimburse SFA in accordance with the 
Guarantee shall remain in effect only during the Current Term and is contingent upon the following conditions and assumptions remaining in 
effect for the Current Term.  In the event any of the following conditions or assumptions are not met during the Current Term, FSMC’s 
obligation shall be reduced by the amount of any increase in SFA's Total Food Service Costs or any reduction in Gross Receipts (defined as 
the total of all cash receipts, reimbursements received by SFA and other revenue under the Food Service Program) which is attributable to 
the changes in such conditions or assumptions.  If during the Current Term SFA requests a material change in any phase of the Food 
Service Program that results in a decrease in Gross Receipts or an increase in Total Food Service Costs from the amounts set forth in the 
Food Service Budget, FSMC shall advise SFA of its estimate of the increase in the Total Food Service Costs or decrease in Gross Receipts 
attributable to such requested change.  Any budget, including the Food Service Budget, agreed to by FSMC and SFA shall be adjusted to 
reflect such estimated increase in Total Food Service Costs or decrease in Gross Receipts.  

A. Compliance with the Renewal Assumptions set forth in Sections 7.A.2 through 7.A.10 of the RFP.
B. SFA and/or any facility affiliated with SFA shall neither hire any supervisory employee of Aramark, nor permit any supervisory employee of 
Aramark to be employed on SFA's premises or on the premises of any facility affiliated with SFA during the Current Year or for a period of 12 
months subsequent to the Current Year (unless such employees were formerly employees of SFA) whether as an individual or as owner, 
partner, majority stockholder, director, officer or employee of a food service provider.  For the purpose of this provision, “supervisory 
employees” shall be defined as those persons who have directly or indirectly performed management or professional services on SFA's 
premises at any time during the Current Year or the 12-month period immediately preceding the Current Year.
C. The average daily student enrollment for the Current Term shall be at least 18,200.
D. The actual costs charged to the Food Service Program by SFA shall not exceed the projected operating expenses as set forth in 
Attachment 3 of the RFP.
E. SFA and its representatives shall fully cooperate with the FSMC to implement the Food Service Program and to prevent competitive food 
sales in order to maximize the Gross Receipts and other non-cash sales of the Food Service Program.
F. The ratio of students eligible to receive free and reduced price meals as compared to total student enrollment shall not decrease from prior 
year.
G. The selling prices of the Current Terms for school breakfast and lunch [and snacks/supplements] will be no less than the selling prices of 
the prior school year.  Gross Receipts from a la carte sales will be at least equal to the projected amounts provided by the District with the 
RFP.  
H. The cost of wages, salary, and fringe benefits for the food service operations employees or the number of such employees shall not 
exceed such levels as set forth in the Food Service Budget. FSMC’s reimbursement obligation is based on the Federal and State minimum 
wage laws and health care benefit rates, laws, and regulations including, without limitation, any prevailing wage rates and laws, in effect as of 
January 1, 2018.  Should the minimum wage or health and welfare benefit rates be increased above the January 1, 2018 level pursuant to 
any Federal, State or local law or regulation, or should FSMC’s costs increase due to causes beyond FSMC’s control, FSMC’s 
reimbursement obligation shall automatically be adjusted to cover increased costs resulting directly or indirectly from such increase.  

I. Food costs during the Current Year shall not increase by an amount greater than 3 Percent (_3_%).  Food costs will be measured by the 
yearly percentage change in the Consumer Price Index, All Urban Consumers, U.S. City Average, Food Away From Home Index (“CPI-
FAH”), published by the U.S. Department of Labor.

3. Equivalency Factor. The amount of $3.62 used to determine the number of Meal Equivalents served by FSMC. If this Agreement is 
renewed after the Current Term and if the Equivalency Factor increases in any renewal year, FSMC will receive an automatic adjustment to 
its Administrative Management Fees to equitably compensate FSMC for the loss of Administrative and Management Fees due to the change 
in the Equivalency Factor.  

4. Purchases. FSMC’s purchasing practices will be as described in its proposal to the SFA. Given the fair and open competitive procurement 
process for comprehensive food service management services, including food and supply purchasing, undertaken by the SFA, as 
demonstrated by the SFA’s engagement of Aramark through the RFP process, the SFA has satisfied all applicable USDA and state 
procurement requirements.

For DFN use only:

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 52 of 94                           .



SFA: FSMC:

A B C D E

MEAL TYPE
SERVINGS PER 

DAY
NUMBER OF 

SERVING DAYS
TOTAL 

SERVINGS
PRICE PER 

MEAL TOTAL COST
BREAKFAST -                              -$                        
AM SNACK -                              -$                        
LUNCH -                              -$                        
PM SNACK -                              -$                        
SUPPER -                              -$                        

GRAND TOTAL -$                        

INSTRUCTIONS:
A SERVINGS PER DAY - To be completed by the SFA
B NUMBER OF SERVING DAYS - To be completed by the SFA
C TOTAL SERVINGS - Prepopulated formula
D PRICE PER MEAL - To be completed by the FSMC
E TOTAL COST - Prepopulated formula

SUMMER FOOD SERVICE PROGRAM
SFSP PROJECTED OPERATING COSTS

For D
FN

 use only:

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .       Page 53 of 94                           .



SFA: FSMC:

CHECK ONE: Unitized Meal Family Style

A B C D E

MEAL TYPE
SERVINGS PER 

DAY
NUMBER OF 

SERVING DAYS
TOTAL 

SERVINGS
PRICE PER 

MEAL TOTAL COST
BREAKFAST -                              -$                        
AM SNACK -                              -$                        
LUNCH -                              -$                        
PM SNACK -                              -$                        
SUPPER -                              -$                        

GRAND TOTAL -$                        

INSTRUCTIONS:
A SERVINGS PER DAY - To be completed by the SFA
B NUMBER OF SERVING DAYS - To be completed by the SFA
C TOTAL SERVINGS - Prepopulated formula
D PRICE PER MEAL - To be completed by the FSMC
E TOTAL COST - Prepopulated formula

CHILD AND ADULT CARE FOOD PROGRAM
CACFP PROJECTED OPERATING COSTS

For D
FN

 use only:

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .       Page 54 of 94                           .



Description High Lunch Low Lunch
Severe Need 

Breakfast
Regular 

Breakfast Special Milk
Area Eligible 

Snack Regular Snack
Free                   3.25                   3.23                   2.09                   1.75                   0.88                   0.88 
Reduced                   2.85                   2.83                   1.79                   1.45                   0.44 
Paid                   0.33                   0.31                   0.30                   0.30               0.2075                   0.08 

State Reimbursement Rates Performance Based Reimbursement
Description Rate Description Rate
Lunch 0.10 Lunch 0.06
Breakfast 0.10
Additional amount for Lunch if 
breakfast participation >20% 0.04
Additional amount for Lunch if 
breakfast participation <= 20% 0.02  

Meals Operating 
Rates

Administrative 
Rates

Rural and All 
Self-

Preparations 
Sites

Vended Urban 
Sites

Breakfast 1.99 0.1975 0.1550
Lunch 3.47 0.3625 0.3000
Supper 3.47 0.3625 0.3000
AM Snack 0.81 0.0975 0.0775
PM Snack 0.81 0.0975 0.0775

National School Lunch Program (NSLP) Reimbursement Rates-2017-18

Summer Food Service Program (SFSP) Reimbursement Rates - 2017

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .       Page 55 of 94                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 56 of 94                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 57 of 94                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 58 of 94                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 59 of 94                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 60 of 94                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 61 of 94                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 62 of 94                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 63 of 94                           .



MG TACTICAL ADVANTAGE, LLC.                                                                                  
 

 
 

April 9, 2018 
 
Attn: Robert Kleimenhagen Jr. 
Director of Facilities and Energy Management Operations 
Central Bucks School District 

 
We are pleased to present our proposal including projected costs to conduct a RISK and 
VULNERABILTIY ASSESSMENT for the Central Bucks School District. 
 
MG Tactical Advantage LLC,  proposed costs are based on information provided by the school 
district, including the number of the schools, staffing counts, student enrollment,  and school 
facility square footage.  In addition we have conducted a preliminary review of online 
information and site area maps to assist us in planning for a Risk and Vulnerability Assessment. 
 
We have included background documents that describe our Risk and Vulnerability Process as 
well as information regarding the Operational Risk and Vulnerability assessment process to be 
conducted with students and staff.     We will be pleased to provide any information regarding 
our process, upon request, either during an interview or in writing. 
 
MG Tactical Advantage LLC., school safety advisors have completed similar projects, including 
staff and student training and All Hazards Plan reviews, and operational exercises to multiple 
school districts in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.  In addition we have provided Risk and 
Vulnerability Assessments upon the request of the Pennsylvania Department of Education, 
Office of Safe Schools. 
 
MG Tactical Advantage will coordinate the estimated project start and completion dates with 
the appropriate school district representative.  In order to complete the project in a timely 
manner, recognizing the limitations of school district schedules and availability of staff and 
students, MG Tactical will request the school district provide for a school administrator to be 
available to coordinate, and monitor the school site visitations during in session days.  MG 
Tactical Advantage will provide a final proposal and service contract documents, once the final 
scope of work has been determined and assigned by the Central Bucks School District 

 
We look forward to the opportunity to assist the district with this project. 
 
Respectfully 
 
 
Michael L Hurley, PRSBO 
School Safety and Security Advisor 
MG TACTICAL ADVANTAGE LLC. 
 

SURVIVAL IS AN ATTITUDE! 
 MG TACTICAL ADVANTAGE, LLC.                                                                                  

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 64 of 94                           .



 

  
    
 Description of Proposed Services and Projected Costs 
 
RVA – Risk and Vulnerability Assessment 
STAFF TRAINING – Active Assailant Incident Management 
    Situational Awareness 
    Decision making in critical stress situations 
    RUN-HIDE-FIGHT options 
    Stop the Bleed Training 
STUDENT TRAINING – Grade level/age appropriate information for student  
                                               Assembly programs 
PLAN EVALUATION – Review and considerations provided for Critical  
                                              Incident and All Hazards Plans  
 
These areas may be contracted for separately and delivered during timelines 
appropriate to the school districts schedule.   Contract allowances (discount) 
are provided for initial contracts, which include RVA and Plan Evaluation. 
  

 

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 65 of 94                           .



      MG TACTICAL ADVANTAGE, LLC.                                                                                  

 
RISK AND VULNERABILITY ASSESSMENT PROCESS OVERVIEW 

 
MG TACTICAL ADVANTAGE LLC., provides several teams of subject matter advisors capable of 
providing school districts, institutions of higher education, and daycare centers with multi focused 
risk and vulnerability assessments.  
              The focus of the assessment includes: 
                                  Physical structure and layout- buildings and ground 
                                  Operational safety and security – based on staff and student interviews 
                                  Impact of secondary incident involvement 
 
Physical Structure 
 Team members will conduct a site based walk thru beginning prior to the school day, during 
the school day and after school.    This enables team members to evaluate areas of concern involving 
bus unloading zones and safety/security at extra-curricular after school program locations.  The 
assessment is based on observations and considerations of safety and security relative to the 
building’s design, current security measures, i.e.: doors, camera systems, fire alarm and security 
systems.  We encourage school administrators to share specific areas of concern, or previously 
discussed issues with building layout. 
 
Operational Safety and Security 
 Reviews are conducted with staff and students are conducted to determine situational 
awareness levels, compliance with safety/security procedures, including preparedness to respond to 
emergency events.  Discussions are encouraged to determine levels of training necessary to prepare 
staff and students for active assailant incident management at their specific school. 
 
Impact of Secondary Incident involvement 
 This assessment addresses the potential for the specific school site to become involved in a 
secondary incident not direct at a school.   Assessments may include: proximity to financial 
institutions, major highways, rail lines, and chemical/manufacturing facilities.  The assessments are 
focused on events that may impact a school as a result of robbery, hazardous materials incident, fire/ 
explosions or public disruptions at external community locations. 
 
Exit Interview and Reports 
 The process includes a district level exit interview that provides for PRIOITY items that are 
recognized as observations and considerations at the conclusion of district-wide site based visits.  A 
final report including all observations and considerations will be provided to the district 
administration within 90 days of the final site visit.  Final reports will be site based however will 
include a compilation of observations common to all schools/facilities.    MG Tactical Advantage, LLC 
will provide five (5) hard copies of the report, in addition to electronic format.  The site teams will 
provide a district-wide meeting to discuss the observations and considerations with all appropriate 
school administrators.  
 
 Meetings to discuss the observations and considerations with the school district board of directors are 
not included in the process, however may be discussed and are fee based in addition to the process 
identified above. 

Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 66 of 94                           .



CENTRAL BUCKS SD COST PROJECTIONS - April 6, 2018 DRAFT ONLY

SCHOOL STAFF STUDENTS RVA STAFF TRAIN STUD TRAIN PLAN EVAL

1 BARCLAY ELEMENTARY 83 564 1,000.00$                   1,660.00$              1,692.00$                  1,000.00$                

2 BRIDGE VALLEY ELEMENTARY 121 710 1,400.00$                   2,420.00$              2,130.00$                  1,000.00$                

3 BUCKINGHAM ELEMENTARY 73 464 1,000.00$                   1,460.00$              1,392.00$                  1,000.00$                

4 BUTLER ELEMENTARY 113 827 1,200.00$                   2,260.00$              2,481.00$                  1,000.00$                

5 COLD SPRING ELEMENTARY 94 511 1,000.00$                   1,880.00$              1,533.00$                  1,000.00$                

6 DOYLE ELEMENTARY 65 490 1,000.00$                   1,300.00$              1,470.00$                  1,000.00$                

7 GAYMAN ELEMENTARY 66 417 1,000.00$                   1,320.00$              1,251.00$                  1,000.00$                

8 GROVELAND ELEMENTARY 128 876 1,200.00$                   2,560.00$              2,628.00$                  1,000.00$                

9 JAMISON ELEMENTARY 86 546 1,000.00$                   1,720.00$              1,638.00$                  1,000.00$                
 

10 KUTZ ELEMENTARY 73 568 1,000.00$                   1,460.00$              1,704.00$                  1,000.00$                

11 LINDEN ELEMENTARY 90 423 1,000.00$                   1,800.00$              1,269.00$                  1,000.00$                
 

12 MILL CREEK ELEMENTARY 110 795 1,200.00$                   2,200.00$              2,385.00$                  1,000.00$                

13 PINE RUN ELEMENTARY 70 454 1,000.00$                   1,400.00$              1,362.00$                  1,000.00$                

14 TITUS ELEMENTARY 77 654 1,000.00$                   1,540.00$              1,962.00$                  1,000.00$                

15 WARWICK ELEMENTARY 86 544 1,000.00$                   1,720.00$              1,632.00$                  1,500.00$                

16 HOLICONG MIDDLE 112 1063 1,700.00$                   2,240.00$              3,189.00$                  1,500.00$                

17 LENAPE MIDDLE 107 876 1,500.00$                   2,140.00$              2,628.00$                  1,500.00$                

18 TAMANEND MIDDLE 103 843 1,500.00$                   2,060.00$              2,529.00$                  1,500.00$                
Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .       Page 67 of 94                           .



19 TOHICKON MIDDLE 107 961 1,500.00$                   2,140.00$              2,883.00$                  1,500.00$                

20 UNAMI MIDDLE 109 870 1,500.00$                   2,180.00$              2,610.00$                  1,500.00$                
 

21 CB EAST HIGH SCHOOL 261 1526 2,400.00$                   5,220.00$              4,578.00$                  2,000.00$                

22 CB SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL 275 1732 2,400.00$                   5,500.00$              5,196.00$                  2,000.00$                

23 CB WEST HIGH SCHOOL 245 1496 2,400.00$                   4,900.00$              4,488.00$                  2,000.00$                

ADMIN CENTER 1,000.00$                   700.00$                   

EDUCATIONAL CENTER 1,000.00$                   700.00$                   

OPERATIONS MAINTENANCE 1,000.00$                   700.00$                   

TRANSPORTATION 1,000.00$                   700.00$                   

ADMIN AND SUPPORT ADDED 394 ---- ---- 7,880.00$              ---- ----

3048 18210

TOTAL STAFF/STUDENTS 21258

RVA STAFF TRAIN STUD TRAIN PLAN EVAL

COST TOTAL PER SERVICE 34,900.00$        60,960.00$     54,630.00$        31,800.00$      

RVA STAFF TRAIN STUD TRAIN PLAN EVAL

Services per all staff and students 1.64$                           2.87$                      2.57$                          1.50$                       

    TRAINING RATES PER STAFF / STUDENT  

 STAFF RATE 20.00$                        

 STUDENT RATE 3.00$                          
Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .       Page 68 of 94                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 69 of 94                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .       Page 70 of 94                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .       Page 71 of 94                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 72 of 94                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 73 of 94                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 74 of 94                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 75 of 94                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 76 of 94                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 77 of 94                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 78 of 94                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 79 of 94                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 80 of 94                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 81 of 94                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 82 of 94                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 83 of 94                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 84 of 94                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .       Page 85 of 94                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 86 of 94                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 87 of 94                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 88 of 94                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 89 of 94                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .      Page 90 of 94                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .       Page 91 of 94                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .       Page 92 of 94                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .       Page 93 of 94                           .



Finance Committee Wednesday April 18, 2018                          .       Page 94 of 94                           .


	Schools - Act 1 - (14) Certification of Use of PDE-2028.pdf
	CERTIFICATION OF USE OF PDE-2028

	1 Aramark 2018-2019 - PDE040ga-FP Fixed Price Renewal CENTRAL BUCKS 3.27 Final.pdf
	INSTRUCTIONS
	FP3 - POC
	RENEWAL CALCS
	FP4 - FSMC LABOR
	FP5 - FSMC BENEFITS
	FP6 - SFA LABOR
	FP7 - SFA BENEFITS
	FP8 - SITE LISTING
	FP8 - SITE LISTING 2
	CR10 - GUARANTEE
	SFSP1 - POC
	CACFP1 - POC
	Reimbursement Rates

	April 2017-18 Finance Committee Agenda.pdf
	Board Room of the Education Services Center – 16 Welden Drive

	1 Aramark 2018-2019 - PDE040ga-FP Fixed Price Renewal CENTRAL BUCKS 3.27 Final.pdf
	Dan 1 PDE040g-FP Fixed Price Renewal Contract Central Bucks 3.22.18
	Dan 2 2018-2019 - PDE040ga-FP Fixed Price Renewal CENTRAL BUCKS 4.11 Final
	FP3 - POC
	RENEWAL CALCS
	FP4 - FSMC LABOR
	FP5 - FSMC BENEFITS
	FP6 - SFA LABOR
	FP7 - SFA BENEFITS
	FP8 - SITE LISTING
	FP8 - SITE LISTING 2
	CR10 - GUARANTEE
	SFSP1 - POC
	CACFP1 - POC
	Reimbursement Rates


	Security Vulnerability MG Tactical Proposal 040918.pdf
	Proposal Letter
	R&V Assessment Process - MG TACTICAL ADVANTAGE
	CENTRAL BUCKS Cost Projection
	MG TACTICAL BACKGROUND
	MG TACTICAL INFORMATION

	April 2017-18 Finance Committee Agenda.pdf
	Board Room of the Education Services Center – 16 Welden Drive




